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VWhere did we cone out?

Well, we got two things, we got a, a, a
press pl an
Yeah.

...but it rests upon sonme decisions..
Ri ght .

...that you have to make on sort of an
action plan.

Right, all right.

And, uh, | just finished an hour with Col son
who cane over very concerned and said that
he had to see you. That the nessage that he
bad for you that he had to and wanted to
explain at length is why Dean had to be
dealt with summarily. Unh, his partner has a
tieinwththe US  Attorney's office and
they seemto know what's going on there.
Very sinply put, | think"his-argument wll
be that the Gty of Washington generally
knows that Dean had little or no access to
you. That Hal deman, Col son, and Ehrlichman
had a | ot of access to you.

True, that's quite right.
That, that...
Dean was just a nessenger.

... know edge inputed to us is know edge
imputed to you, and if Dean is
(unintelligible) and testifies that he

i nput ed great quantities of know edge to
Er-or passed great quantities of know edge
to us, and is allowed to get away with
that. ..
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PRESI DENT: Yeah.

EHRLI CHVAN: ...that, that will seriously inpair the
Presidency ultimately. 'Cause it wll be
very easy to argue -that all you have to do
is read Dean's testinony, uh, |look at the
previ ous rel ationshi ps -and there she goes!
So, he says the key to this is that Dean
shoul d not get inmmunity. Now, that’s, th,
that's what he wants to tell you

PRESI DENT: Well, he told nme that, and, uh, 1., and I
couldn't agree nore.

EHRLI CHVAN: Now he says you have total and conplete
control over whether Dean gets immunity..

PRESI DENT: Yeah.

EHRLI CHVAN: ...through Petersen.

PRESI DENT: | don't think so.

EHRLI CHVAN: Now t hat's what he says, and he woul d be
glad to cone in and tell you howto do it,
why, and all that stuff.

PRESI DENT: | don't want Col son to conme in here
because. . .

EHRLI CHVAN: (Unintelligible).

PRESI DENT: | just feel that way. | feel uneasy about
that, uh, his ties and everything in there,
| nmean they, uh...l realize that Dean is the
candi date, uh. Dean, of course, let's |ook
at what he has, his threats and so forth
about, uh, (unintelligible) don't want him
to go popping off about, about everything
el se that has taken place, that he's done in
t he governnent, you know, and uh, the
buggi n" of the...

EHRLI CHVAN: Wel | the question..

(Bangi ng heard i n background)

PRESI DENT: Whet her they- -
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...the question-is; uh, | suppose which way
he is liable to do it nobst, uh..

Well, first of all, if he gets imunity
(unintelligible) he's likely to be, uh,
(unintelligible). He'll pay just as little
price as he can.

Well, the price is the, the price that he
paid, the, that the quid-pro-quo for the
immunity is to reach one of the three of us
or all of us.

O all of us, so (unintelligible)--just
menti oned (unintelligible) just said Col son
wi Il not conme down to WAshi ngton.

And., uh, the President at uh, uh, and

Col son argues that if he is not given
imunity, then he has even nore incentive to
go light upon his own mal factions, and, and,
he will have to clamup and he will have to
def end hi nsel f.

Now, when he talked to nme | said, uh, "Now
understand you John.” | said, "I understand
the tactic you know of all three resigning.”
And | said, "all offered to resign.” | told
himthat, you understand. | told himthat
you and John had offered to re, uh, resign,
and, uh, and so, so he's, he's aware of

t hat .

Well, have they told himthat the price of
his immunity is that if we resign they'l|
give himimmunity? Do, do they feel that
makes their case? O. does he have to
gi ve them evi dence?

| don't know.

He’s going to have a tough tine with that.
(Unintelligible) while we here.

Well, to go on.
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Al right.

Now, mny, ny action plan..

What woul d your plan be?

My action plan would, would involve, uh..
Yeah.

Uh, either suspension or firing of Dean in
the course of an explanation, a historical
expl anation of your reliance on the Dean
Report it's apparently unre, it's apparent
unreliability.

But going out, you see, |, the Garnment guy
got himin today -Garnent says the radio is,
is gonna get it all soit's all going to
come out anyway, he points out that LaRue,
Strachan, etc., etc., etc and that's, of
course, with the U S. Attorney’s, | nean,
what, uh, that's what Petersen's viewis, of
cour se.

VWhat's that? The Garnent deal ?

That is it all going to cone out, it's all
com ng out, and Hal deman and Ehrlichman are
going to resign. He told nme that on Sunday.
He's told nme and | asked him again
yesterday. | said, "Now, look it. That's
pretty God-dammed flinmsy, you know.” He
said, "Yes, I'mnot tal king about |egal, uh,
exposure. |I'mjust tal king about the fact
that as this stuff cones out they're going
to be eaten to pi-, eaten alive. The
President -eventually the clanour is going
to be sonething you cannot stand.” | said,
"Better for themto get |eave or sonething
of that sort now?” And he said, uh, "This
is the governnent, and |, uh, rather, rather
than to, than to sit there and act |later as
aresult of this tid-bit and that tid-bit
and so forth -he lied and I don't lie and so
forth. Hal deman agai nst Dean and Hal deman
agai nst this,
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and Ehrlichman agai nst Dean, and Col son, you
know, and all that. Who did all the lying?”
He said, "Definitely they' Il say, “For
Christ sake, M. President, uh, can't you,
can't you let these fellas...” Now that’s,
that's nmy point. That's what he said.

| under st and.
That's argunent that'll be made.
Yep.

He said that to Rogers last night, and
that's that, of course, is Garnent's
ar gument .

Um hmm

And | guess Rose agrees, it's gotta be Rose,
or whatever.. M problemat the present
time is | just don't want to have to talk to
each of those, uh, these, uh, sideline
peopl e individually, 'cause I, | don't know.
| think some Garnment came in and was tal king
about the Gstrow story in the Tines.
Petersen told nme about it last night. He
said Ostrow had called. And | told him I,
"That it nust have | eaked. out of your
place.” He said, "No. it didn't.” Could
it.leaked out of here. Could It have been
Gar nment .

Coul d have been, but doesn't, it isn't at
all likely.

Yeah.
It's a Justice problem

But you see what you say about Dean, | said
too nuch, all three, uh, that, uh. He
supports the Garnent plan. He's talked to
Garnment and Garnent has tal ked to Dean.

Dean, Dean has tal ked to everybody in this
pl ace.
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PRESI DENT: | told himnot to talk to himany nore. But
you see Dean Look, let's see, what the hel
what's he got; uh, what's the hell he have
with regard to the President? He cane and
talked to ne, as you recall, about the need
for $1 20,000 for clenencies for us.

EHRLI CHVAN: | know, 1., I., You told ne that the other
day, | didn't know that before.

HAL DEMAN: But so what?

PRESI DENT: What ?

HAL DEMVAN: So what ?

PRESI DENT: | said, how, | said, what in the world, |
mean, John, | said John you can't continue
on this short notice. Wat's it cost
(unintelligible) I sort of |aughed and said,
"Well | guess you could get that."

EHRLI CHVAN: Now i s he hol ding that over your head?

Sayi ng, uh-

PRESI DENT: No., no, no, no, no, | didn't I don't think
Dean would go so far as to get into any
conversation he had with the President even
Dean | don't think.

HAL DEMAN: Well, he can't, he's got, he's got you have
bot h executive privilege in conversation
with him and--

PRESI DENT: Executive privilege. Period.

HAL DEMVAN: And this is in relation to the
(unintelligible)

PRESI DENT: Let's just call it, let's just call it
executive privilege. Period.

HAL DEMVAN: Well (unintelligible).

PRESI DENT: But on the other hand you' ve got to figure

that Dean could put out sonmething with
sonebody el se.



APRIL 17,

1973, FROM 12:35 TO 2: 20 P. M

HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

PRESI DENT:

HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:

But you're not

That's the only thing I can think of that
he’s told me, but I. 1've not got himin
yet to ask about this thing he said about
you Liddy told you.

Ch wel |.

told Petersen and Petersen said
(unintelligible).

There’ |l be one of those a day. |'msure,
from now on.

Well, that's the point - the point is can
we, can we survive it? Let's face it.

el | --

Can Hal deman and Ehrlichman survive it. Un,
the point that | —

( PRESI DENT and EHRLI CHVAN bot h speak
unintelligible)

Let me say this. | know your attitude is a
hell of a lot different from fromthat John
Dean. | know that as far as you're
concerned you'll go out and throw yoursel ves
on a God dammed sword. |'m aware of that.
And | amtrying to think the thing through
with that, with that in m nd, because, God
dam it, you're, you're the two nost

val uabl e nmenbers on the staff. | know that.
The problemis, you' re the two nost | oyal
and the two nost honest.

We don't have to go into that crap

You know how | feel about that. It's not
crap it's the truth. The problemwe got
here is this. | do not want to be in a
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position where the God-dammed public cl anour
makes, as It did with Ei senhower, with
Adans, makes it necessary (unintelligible)
calls -to have Bob cone in one day and-Bob
says "Look, M. President, because of the
public -blah blah blah blah blah -1"m going
to leave.” Now that's the real probleml've
got on this God-damed thing, and | don't

t hi nk that kicking Dean's ass out of here is
going to do it.

Eh.

| think -Understand, |'mnot ruling out

ki cking his ass out. But | think you got to
figure what the hell does Dean know. That
he did do. What kind of blackmail does he
have? You see, then everything apparently
that I don't know what all he does know
(unintelligible).

Let me nmake a suggestion.

Al right.
You' ve got, you've got Dean com ng in saying
to you, "lI've talked to the U S. Attorney

and I've told hima lot of things that | did
wrong. ”

Right. Right

So you put himon leave. He isn't charged
wi th anything yet, but he's said that to
you.

He said -1 asked himthat and he said I'|
go on leave with Hal deman and Ehrli chman.

Well, he's not in any position to bargain
with you on that. Now, uh, when the tine
conmes that |1'mcharged with anything

wr ong. . .

Well, you, John, you have been by a U S.
Attorney and by...

Al right, all right.

...Petersen to ne. Petersen is not charging
you | egal ly.
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Well, that's what | Mean. See, |, I'mnme, |
understand the difference.

(Unintelligible) charged Dean |egally.
That's right.
That's the difference.

You see |egally Dean has broken the | aw on
the, on the face of his..

Yeah.
...adm ssion to you--

Petersen has said to nme, he says that there,
is, uh, that because of this evidence that
has cone in here that Hal deman and
Ehrlichman should (unintelligible) now I'm
faced with that dammed hard fact. Now, uh,
based on that--

Well, that takes ne to nmy next step, which
i s-nmy continuing msgivings about Petersen.
And I"'msorry to be put in the position of
having to raise this question in the |ight
of his having said that about ne because
it's, it makes it a very doubtful kind of a
statement, but--

How do | feel -about Petersen.

| don't know, but, but, uh, Just froma
personal, selfish standpoint, | would a
whole lot rather, that the case were in the
control of sonmebody who would call them
right down the mddle. That sonme guy that |
know has egg on his face fromhis previous
working with Dean. And | know that out of
Dean's nouth. Now -

| f you, if you have any doubt about that and
want it froman unbi ased source, call D ck
Moore and ask him because there is no
guestion that RESTRI CTED- “ D’

And you have know edge
of that now too
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Now, | just cannot mat by quietly. If, if |
take a | eave and | go out of here - | am
gonna very vigorously defend nmyself. And
one of the first things | amgonna do is

si nk Pet ersen.

The first thing is Dean, the second is
Pet er sen

Wel |, Dean sunk hinmself as far as I'm
concerned, but, but I wll not have Petersen
left in a position to make the prosecutori al
deci sions, because | just, as sure as |I'm

sitting here, I, | promse you that he wll
i ndi ct ne.

Oh, will he?

Yes, sir, he wll, whether there's any
evidence or not. He will indict nme because

it is very much to his interest to do so.

God dam it, why was he put in charge of the
case?

Vll, | wish he hadn’t. |, | thought it was
an ad interimthing until, you know, uh, uh,
uh, on the basis of your conversation with
Kl ei ndi enst .

Kl ei ndi enst said he woul d step aside and he
di d.

vel |,

So he (unintelligible)

kay. But, uh--

...counsel will never give up--

| just want to, | just want to say to you in
the strongest kind of ternms that, that, uh,
| will have no choice in this matter.

That's right.
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EHRLI CHVAN: And, uh, I'll do it by fair neans or foul.
PRESI DENT: | hope so.

HAL DEMVAN: Well, no because that’s gonna hurt too,

EHRLI CHVAN: Vell. ..

HAL DEMVAN: And that's just gonna (unintelligible).

EHRLI CHVAN: Hel |, Bob.

HAL DEMAN: | didn't get that. Hell. 1, I'mnot
arguing that you shouldn't do it. I'm
arguing that we should try to avoid getting
to the push

EHRLI CHVAN: Oh, 1'd love to avoid it.

HAL DEMAN: (Unintelligible).

EHRLI CHVAN: |'"d love to avoid it.

HAL DEMVAN: That's just one nore dagger in the whole God
damm t hi ng.

EHRLI CHVAN: | know. | know.

HAL DEMVAN: (Unintelligible) that the dagger shoul dn't
have to be stuck

PRESI DENT: Al right. Get nme, get ne the action plan
(unintelligible).

EHRLI CHVAN: Well, step, step..

PRESI DENT: Now, can | ask you to do one, one
(unintelligible) silly little
(unintelligible)? Wiat in the nanme of God is
goi ng to be said about anything
(unintelligible) about that, about that
packet of papers? How s that end up -that
Gay's aliar? Is that what it adds up to
(unintelligible)?

EHRLI CHVAN: He's either a liar or he's an obstructor--

one or the other.
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PRESI DENT: O bot h.

EHRLI CHVAN: O bot h.

PRESI DENT: Because sonething given to him

EHRLI CHVAN: No question about that.

PRESI DENT: You saw.

EHRLI CHVAN: Yes, sir. | did. | was standing right
t here.

PRESI DENT: Who gave it to hinf

EHRLI CHVAN: John Dean handed it to himin ny presence at
my office.

PRESI DENT: What did John say? This is a politically
sensitive--

EHRLI CHVAN: That, “Here the, here's this material from
Hunt's safe.”

PRESI DENT: Did he say it was politically sensitive
(unintelligible).

EHRLI CHVAN: No, sir. Not in nmy, uh, not that | can
recall. He just said, "Here--

PRESI DENT: (Unintelligible) heard the word hot
political stuff.

EHRLI CHVAN: |, I told you about a previous conversation
where it was described to ne in those terns.

PRESI DENT: By Dean.

EHRLI CHVAN: | think so. | think so.

HAL DEMVAN: That's precisely what Dean's told ne after
the fact had sprung out.

EHRLI CHVAN: Hmmm  See you get that in. So you don't
get inmunity.

PRESI DENT: Col son thinks that I can order himnot to

give immunity.
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EHRLI CHVAN: Ri ght .

PRESI DENT: And tell him Then, then he woul d say,
"Well, what are you going to do about
Hal deman and Ehrli chman?”

EHRLI CHVAN: Well (unintelligible).

PRESI DENT: What could | say?

EHRLI CHVAN: What you have to..

HAL DEMVAN: He doesn't have to say that.

EHRLI CHVAN: ...say i s nobody...

PRESI DENT: Yes, he does.

EHRLI CHVAN: | think, what you have to say is nobody in
this Wiite House..

PRESI DENT: Dean isn't going to say it. | nean-—

Pet ersen--Petersen's the guy that can give
i mmunity.

HAL DEMVAN: Well, tell himnot to give us immnity
ei t her.

PRESI DENT: How? That's a problem Now, cone on!

HAL DEVAN: Well, see, it's none of this business
whet her you suspend us or not. That's your
deci si on.

PRESI DENT: | know it is. | knowit is. But the point
is -Let me put it candidly. |If | do not
suspend you, he will probably give him
immunity. That's the problem | think if |
(unintelligible) unbearable. |If you do take
a leave, | think he will--it's very, it's
possi ble--well, it's possible that, even if
you do | eave--that he would still give Dean
i mmunity.

EHRLI CHVAN: | agree.

PRESI DENT: Because Dean is the, Dean is the guy that

he's got to use for the purpose of making
cases.

13
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Yes, but even Ehrlichnan, which he already
adm ts he doesn’t have a case on - Petersen
t hought he had significance.

Well, we got in deep. He says that, he says
that, legally, yes he does, In, in, in the
case of Haldeman, it'll, | discuss -, the
Strachan t hi ngs have been determ ned froma
lot to do with with, uh, with, uh, what
Strachan says and what Kal nbach says, you
know, uh, it's a 350 thing and th, that sort
of thing.

Kal nbach has no relation to ne on that.
That ah -

Have you thought when you say before -it
gets to the tangential thing out of the way.
Have you given any thought to what the |ine
ought to be I, | don't nean a lie but a
line, on raising the noney for these

def endant s? Because both of you were

awar e t hat was goi ng on, you see the,

t he raising of noney you were aware of
it, right?

Yes, sir.

And you were aware--You see, you can’t go in
and say | didn't know what in hell he wanted
the 350 for. You could say, uh—

No |'ve given a great deal of thought. [’ve
got what |1’ve witten down.

Yeah.

Wll, I wonder. I'mnot, I'mnot, |'mnot
ook I"m |"'m concerned about the |egal

t hi ng, Bob, and so forth. Uh, what - You,
you say that our purpose was to keep them
fromtal king to the press.

Well, that was ny purpose, |, uh, uh - And
before | get too far out on that, uh, | want
totalk to an attorney and find out what the
law is - which | have not yet done.
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Ri ght!

That's just what | want to do too. Unh, this
S

That's right.

...only a draft.

That's right. WIlIl, good. The only point
isl, I think it's not only that but, you,
you see that involves all of our people.

That's what, that's what | feel it involves
Kal mbach -

Vel l .

And as to what the hell Kal nbach was tol d.
M. President, uh, when, when the..

| (unintelligible)

...truth and fact of this is known, that
bui | di ng next door is full of people who
knew t hat noney was being raised for these
peopl e.

EOB?

Yes, sir.

Yup.

Just full of them

Many who knew, but there were not so nmany
actors. In other words, there's a
di fference between actors and novi ces.

Ckay. Well, apparently not, because |I'm not
an actor, uh--

Neither am|. The question there is the
testinony, | suppose.
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| said I, I'"'mnot trying to nmake any case
No, but | just want you to think
" mnot stating a case.

| want you to think very critically about
the difference here between know edge of the
general transactions going on, on the one
hand,

Yeah.

...and being an affirmative actor on the
ot her, because that's-the difference between
Dean and ne.

That's right.

Now, uh, on this business of whether Dean
shoul d have imunity, | think you have to
ask yourself really, the basic question
whet her anybody in the Wite House who does
wrong, ought to get imunity, no matter bow
many ot her people be inplicates. Uh, the--

Stracban i ncl uded?

Anybody anybody. | just question whether in
the orderly adm nistration of justice, it

| ooks right for anybody in the Wite House
to get inmmunity.

| could call Petersen in and basically I'm
trying to identify that nyself. 1've got to
get this public statenent out by three

o' clock —is that right?

Ri ght.

But if we're not - Well, yes, but if you
don’t have to.

Now, but | ook- -
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PRESI DENT: Vell, Garnent says we have to
(unintelligible).

HAL DEMVAN: Well, (unintelligible) Garnent said it
yesterday, the day before, and the week
before that? Garnent (unintelligible)...

PRESI DENT: He had his hands ful

HAL DEMAN: ...every tinme a crowd goes, so, uh..

PRESI DENT: Wel |, understand, |'m not panicking nyself,
but they tell ne that there, there seens to
be a considerable feeling that, uh, the,
uh. ..

EHRLI CHVAN: Well, | agree wth you, but | think what we
shoul d do...

PRESI DENT: (Unintelligible) LaRue's been call ed,
Strachan's been called, and Dean's, D, Dean
m ght put up a story of the Tinmes. You
never know. You know, naned, uh, Hal derman
and Ehrlichman. ..

EHRLI CHVAN: Yeah, but you see it's typical.

PRESI DENT: That's right.

EHRLI CHVAN: Dean position now. ..

PRESI DENT: (Unintel ligible)

EHRLI CHVAN: Now—+f Dean is treated different fromus, he
wll go out and say, "lI'm a scapegoat for
hi gher, hi gher-ups.”

HAL DEMAN: That figures 'cause he knows Ostrow because
Gstrow is the guy that covers Justice.

PRESI DENT: | see And, uh, uh, Petersen told ne

that. He told about, uh, conversations with
--that the wife of Jurgen apparently sat at
sone table with a (unintelligible) |ibber

t hey addressed, and the top guy, Rosenblatt,
or sonething like that, at the Post was

tal king to sonebody el se on that staff,
(unintel ligible)
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PRESI DENT:
( CONTI NUED) :

HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:
HALDEMAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

"The President ought to get out in front,

and, uh, uh, uh, uh, uh, we, we've got a
hell of a lot nore than we're we've just
held it back;" Now, they may be bluffing I -
woul d doubt that they are at this point.

| think they probably have nore, but | would
guess what they have nore of is, is, is, in
the Commttee. | don't think they got nuch
nore in the White House, unless, | don't
know what it could be unless they got Col son
stuff that would be the only area.

Col son's activities?

Yeah, that's the only area where you have
any jeopardy in the Wite House.

| doubt - Let me say with regard to Col son
John, | think it's very - You could say that
"' mway ahead of themon that, that |'ve got
the nmessage on that and that he feels that
Dean But, uh, but believe nme |I've been

t hi nki ng about that all day yesterday this
whet her, uh, Dean should be given i nmunity.

Well, the thing that, uh, that specifically-

The point is, I, |I know that it can happen,
but | can call Petersen in and say he cannot
be given immunity, but nobody on the Wiite.
House staff can be given inmmunity. And

whet her he'll carry that order out is that,
that's going to be an indicator that that's
t he Dean has evidence to hold. And then
what do | say about Dean. Do | tell him

t hat he goes?

Wel |l see, the thing that precipitated
Col son's comng over is that...

He was (unintelligible).

...and he found that No, no, he found that
Dean is still here. You see, Dick Howard
cal | ed Chuck. ..
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PRESI DENT: Uh huh.

EHRLI CHVAN: ...and went through that business of the FB
men sending himlinto the arns of Dean.

PRESI DENT: That's right. That's right.

EHRLI CHVAN: So, Col son called and says you' ve got an
aspat your bosom over there.

PRESI DENT: That's right.

EHRLI CHVAN: And so, uh, today he checked agai n,
apparently with Howard, and di scovered Dean
is still here and he called and said, "I've
got to see you.” And he cane in and he
said, "You guys are just out of your mnds,”
and said, "I want to see the President.”

And he was just fit to be tied about it,
SO. ..

PRESI DENT: Col son was?

EHRLI CHVAN: Yeah, because he thinks, having, being
(unintelligible).

PRESI DENT: But you see if | say, “Dean, why don't you
| eave today," why he’'d go out and say, “Well
the President’s covering up for Enrlichman
and Hal deman, " all right. There you are.
Because he knows what | know. That's what
be said he would say. | tried to put the |
mean, |, I'mtrying to | ook and see where,
John - VWhat the hell we are really up
against. You said no first it was Liddy who
was t he scapegoat, now John Dean is.

HAL DEMAN: Well, the answer to that is that the
President, if be says it publicly, is that
the President is, is not covering up for
anybody, and wll not tolerate any cover-up.

PRESI DENT: But the way he's put it, the way he's put it

to me, why, very cute, very cute, as | have
said, said, “I'd like for you to give ne
sonme resignations.” | said, "lI"'d like to
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PRESI| DENT:
( CONTI NUED) :

HAL DEMAN:
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

"rewite it so it doesn't (unintelligible)"

he re-wote it in a way that says: uh. "In

vi ew of what you have told me that, uh, that
Hal deman and Ehrlichman are willing to resign,
and so forth, you know what | nean, de, de,

de, de, too, will resign.” 1In other words, he
basically put the shoe on the other...

Shit.

...which of course is what led ne to the
conclusion that that's exactly what | though
that his attorneys told himto do. |If he can
get Hal deman and Ehrlichman, that sonme way
gets him gets himin the picture.
(Unintelligible). That's what you have here.

Yeah, because then that will be argued back to
the U S. Attorney, "Well you see, the
Presi dent thought enough of Dean's charges to
| et these guys go.” (Unintelligible).

Vell, I...
(Unintelligible).

| was trying to indicate to himthat both of
you had indicated a willingness to--in the
event —t hat - -you know what | nean

And | said, uh, uh, uh, and here's a guy that
cones in and in effect confesses to you the
conmm ssion of crines.

And char ges you.
And charges us.

That's right. And | said, "Now wait, these

charges" -1 said, "These charges are not uh

--", and you see he also has an alibi in the
U S. Attorney..

Smal | wonders.

He was asked that, uh (unintelligi bl e/ REMOVED)
Assi stant Attorney General has said that, uh,
t he President should act--
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EHRLI CHVAN: Vell, you see ny, you see ny point and, Uh-

PRESI DENT: Yeah.

EHRLI CHVAN And you' d have to obviously, call us when

PRESI DENT: Yeah.

EHRLI CHVAN: As, as--

PRESI DENT: Go ahead. Go ahead on the action
(unintelligible) - first (unintelligible).

EHRLI CHVAN: Well, it would involve, it would involve
Dean' s suspensi on because it would involve a
recounting of how you happened to get into
t he personal investigation of this by reason
of Dean's being unable to reduce his report,
his full report to witing for you. And
that rang a bell, then, and you personally
turned to and have spent a great deal of
your time in the |ast several weeks on this,
have, uh, seen dramatic progress in the
Grand Jury in the last several days. That
woul d be, that would be Step One. Now in
addition to that you would say the Ervin
Comm ttee has, uh, come up with, uh, a good
set of ground rules which do provide us
Wit h--

PRESI DENT: Well, did you work that.out?

EHRLI CHVAN: Well, uh, you' d say this. | think you're
gonna find that they are going to go on
tel evi si on under oath, uh, pretty nuch
regardl ess but, the ground rules give you a
toe hold. They do provide for Executive
Sessi on.

PRESI DENT: | s Executive Session considered executive
privil ege?

EHRLI CHVAN: And they will consider executive
privilege...

PRESI DENT: And they will consider executive

privilege...Right. And otherwi se they wl|
go on television. They, they will go into
open heari ngs.
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EHRLI CHVAN: Yes.

PRESI DENT: (Unintelligible).

EHRLI CHVAN: But there again executive privilege is
reserved

PRESI DENT: Executive privilege is to be reserved, fine.

EHRLI CHVAN: Yeah.

HAL DEMAN: At this point, the way we're in the soup
now, we can | ose nothing by going out
(unintel ligible)

PRESI DENT: That's right.

HAL DEMVAN: | think we may gain.

PRESI DENT: That's right, | couldn't agree nore. So if
you can prepare nme with at |east that, that
much, 1'll agree. That | can say that
t oday.

HAL DEMVAN: Well, that's a hell of a bonb shell just
right there.

PRESI DENT: Yes, uh, it is. But that's our know edge of
it, John. [I4'iiat's the rest of it?

EHRLI CHVAN: That's it. That's all | have for today. But
it gets you into the case gets you | eading
it. It notices the progress and the G and
Jury as related to your efforts and it
doesn't say what they are.

PRESI DENT: Well, the point is, though, that the story
today is that, th John Dean is suspended,
but, uh and then John Dean is going to be
out there blasting the shit--out of uh,
sayi ng the President has indicate that, uh,
Hal deman and Ehrlichman too m ght go

HAL DEMVAN: | didn't say that.

PRESI DENT: (Unintel ligible)
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HAL DEMAN: Al right. Let nme suggest a different
process, which is that you instruct, that,
that you don't

PRESI DENT: The U. S. Attorney.

HAL DEMVAN: ...that you don't suspend John Dean, but
that you instruct John Dean that he is not
to cone to work any nore. He is to stay He
is in effect suspended, but not publicly
suspended.

PRESI DENT: That's right. He'll say, “Wat about
Hal deman and Ehrli chman?

HAL DEMAN: | woul d suggest to you that you do the sane
wth us. And | was going to suggest that
was going to request th-, that action -

PRESI DENT: Vel | .

HAL DEMVAN: Anyway, for this reason | amgoing to start
speaking for nyself. John's got to speak
for hinmself. | have now concl uded that ny
course is that | nust put out ny story.

PRESI DENT: Ri ght.

HAL DEMAN: | nmust put it out in total and in ny
wor ds. . .

PRESI DENT: Yeah.

HAL DEMAN: ...before | go to the..

EHRLI CHVAN: (Unintel ligible)

HAL DEMAN: (Unintelligible) I don't know about the
Grand Jury before I..

PRESI DENT: Before you go to the Senate Comm ttee?

HAL DEMAN: ...00 to the Senate Commttee. Because if
|"mgoing to have to put it out there
anyway.

PRESI DENT: | don't think you' re ever going to get to

the Senate Commttee. | don't think the
Comm ttee Hearings wll ever go forward.
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HAL DEMAN: | do. | don't think there is any chance
of their not going forward.

PRESI DENT: Probably not.

HAL DEMAN: You t hink because of |egal case and al
t hat .

PRESI DENT: (Unintelligible)...Senator Ervin
(unintel ligible)

HAL DEMVAN: kay. That's great if they don't. Then
maybe | never tell ny story. But ny viewis
that at sonme point intime |'mgoing to have
to tell it.

PRESI DENT: But you. .

HAL DEMAN: The way | (unintelligible)...

PRESI DENT: | would reserve, Bob, the right to tell that
story until you felt you did have to go to
the Commttee Hearings. See what | nean?
or, unless you got...

HAL DEMAN: Till a partial (unintelligible)...

PRESI DENT: ...to a point where you were nibbled to
deat h.

HAL DEMAN: That's right. O wuntil a partial charge
conmes up. For instance, if the Gand Jury
| eaks. ..

PRESI DENT: Yeah.

HAL DEMVAN: ...or the Justice people | eak the Strachan
stuff...

PRESI DENT: That's right.

HAL DEMVAN: ...then, | have, then that forces nmy hand.

PRESI DENT: (Unintelligible) John?

EHRLI CHVAN: Well, subject to, uh, an attorney's advi ce.

HAL DEMVAN: Well, now, that's the next point was going
to say. | will not nake this statenent

until | have cl eared..

24
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PRESI DENT: Yeah.

HAL DEMVAN: ...and worked it, worked it out.

PRESI DENT: (Unintelligible) Bill said he doesn’t have
anything to do to (unintelligible).

HAL DEMVAN: Well, we've got sone |leads we're going to
start on today, so...

PRESI DENT: G eat.

HAL DEMVAN: ...we've got that, but I want -My interest
is served and, and I will also argue that,
that the better off | conme out of this, the
better off you conme out of it -vis-a-vis ne.
In other words, anything I do to ny interest
is to your interest.

PRESI DENT: Let ne ask you this, John.

(Unintelligible).

EHRLI CHVAN: What's that?

PRESI DENT: You said that you ought to, you ought not to
cone for awhile. Unh, on what, what, what,
what basis? In other words, | don't, we do
this on an oral basis.

HAL DEMAN: What |'m doing now is requesting you, on an
oral basis...

PRESI DENT: Yeah.

HAL DEMAN: ...to not expect ne to carry out any duties
for awhile..

PRESI DENT: Yeah.

HAL DEMVAN: ... because..

PRESI DENT: (Unintelligible).

HAL DEMAN: ...(unintelligible) perfect this and get it
ready.

PRESI DENT: Where will you do it, at honme, or we can do
it at the office here.

HAL DEMVAN: | can do it wherever, wherever you want ne
t o.

EHRLI CHVAN: Vell, | think it'd be a ms--1 ought to do

it inthe office, but | don't--
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PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN
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EHRLI CHVAN

HAL DEVAN

EHRLI CHVAN

HAL DEVAN

EHRLI CHVAN

HAL DEVAN

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

Al right.
| don't think...
| f Dean wants it public (unintelligible).

| (unintelligible) Dean backs out of here
(unintelligible).

Al right. Let me suggest that--1f Dean
says, "Wat about Hal deman and Ehrlichman?”
You just say, "John, I"'mtalking to you
about you.”

Al right.

“Now, I'Il take care of themin ny own way.

" mnot going to have you bargaining with
me.”

| don't think you can..
well. ..
| guess (unintelligible).

| don't know, | don't know how nuch of a
bind we're in.

That's easy. |, I"'mnot saying - | don't --
think the President can be in the position
of making a deal Wth John Dean on anyt hi ng.

Yeah. "I'll go if, if, uh, they go."
Supposing | said, "I won't go unless, uh,
uh, Henry Kissinger goes!” Yeah, uh, it's

ridiculous. Unh, here - Let me speak to
this. | have pretty nuch unpl ugged nysel f of
nmy day-to-day stuff...

Sure, that's all right.

...because.this, with this kind of thing
goi ng on you just can't think about anything
el se.

Oh, of course, it's been a little hard for
me to al so.
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EHRLI CHVAN: Uh, sure. Now, uh, | have a need to get
into all kinds of records

PRESI DENT: Yeah.

EHRLI CHVAN: ...and ny date books..

PRESI DENT: Ri ght .

EHRLI CHVAN: ...and these are volunes and vol unes of
correspondence. ..

PRESI DENT: Right. Right.

EHRLI CHVAN: ...and stuff. If | couldn't conme into the
office, | probably couldn't prepare a
def ense.

PRESI DENT: What about Dean coming in? Wy not hinf

Way, why, why, why the hell doesn't Dean
conme into the office (unintelligible)? |

don't think I think because, uh, I've told
Dean he's to have nothing nore to do with
this case.

EHRLI CHVAN: Well, he's sure not, he's sure not follow ng
out your orders, if that's the case, uh,...

PRESI DENT: You see what | nean.

EHRLI CHVAN: Now, you'd have another problem..

PRESI DENT: Yeah.

EHRLI CHVAN: ...and | don't know what's been going on in
the I ast week or so, but | imagine he's
carted stuff out of here by the bale.

PRESI DENT: Vll, that’s (unintelligible)

EHRLI CHVAN: I, I just don't know.

HAL DEMVAN: You, you don't know that.

EHRLI CHVAN: I, | certainly...
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HALDEMAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:
HALDEMAN

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

| f you suspend himor, or, uh, tell himto
| eave in any way, you al so gonna nove in to
get, take, take care of his files.

Could | say this, John I would say that

"Hal deman and Ehrlichman have both requested
the opportunity to be relieved of their
duties - Un, | nmean their main duties, so
that they can concentrate, concentrate on
this matter to prepare for their appearance
before the G and Jury.” Could |I say that?

It's true. It's true.

Then, 1'd say, "John, uh, | want to relieve
you of all your duties so that you can
concentrate on your appearance before the
Grand Jury.

vell. ..
Now, wait a mnute, wait a m nute.
Sure, |, I, I, | don't--if that's..

Well, the trap you're falling into there.
(Unintelligible).

...1s that you're admtting to Dean that you
regard the allegations that he has raised
agai nst us as of the sane validity as his
own crimnal adm ssion to you.

| maybe do, and if that's the case then
that's what you should say.

No, no, no.
If it is...

No. | don't, | don't (unintelligible),
there are two different |evels.
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EHRLI CHVAN
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PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

Alright. Then, then that's the way it ought
to be put.

That's right.

He's brought in a bunch of a bunch of silly
gar bage about ne which doesn't add up to to
a nickel's worth of a law suit. Unh, he's
cone in and told you that he's been invol ved
inall kinds of stuff. It seens to ne a
very different qualitative kind of, uh, uh,
of, uh problem Here again | hate to argue
nmy case here.

Whether it's, whether its..
., | just...

Whet her it's. ..

| just uh -very awkward.
(Unintelligible).

., uh, well.

(Unintelligible) God-dam it.
(Unintelligible).

No, | shouldn't, | uh, | ought to..

(Unintelligible) The problemI've got here
is whether | can try nyself uh, uh..

Vel |,

I, I can (unintelligible) this business
about the when | said, "Look John, uh," |
said, "both Hal deman and Ehrlichman have
offered to resign.”

Well, | offered to resign at your total and
sole discretion. You don't have to have a
reason.

That's right, and | said, and | said, "They
have all, both said that?" And | said, ".I
will certainly, uh, have better

consi deration”
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EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

And, uh, and now, there's another matter.
Yeah.

Uh, if this is awkward for you, hell, the
best thing you could do is get rid of ne...

Yeah.
...you know, once and for all.
Yep.

But if it is anything, if it's anything
short of that...

Yeah.

...then it seens to nme that you have to take
into account the qualitative differences.

Yep.

And if you don't want to nmake a forma
suspensi on of Dean, then the thing to say to
himis, "I want you to stay away fromthe

of fice.”

Yeah.

“Just don't come around, because | know
everything that happens in this building is
being funneled directly to the U S
Attorney through you, or | have reason to
think that, and | cannot have t hat
situation.” (Pause) Now that's, that's the
way-|l put it. I-don't know what...

| agree.

...previous commtnment to himis, but he's
not being fired, and he's not being
suspended.

Right. R ght. Right.
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EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

He's being directed to stay away fromthe
of fice.

(Unintelligible) you tell him Because of
the fact that you are talking to a U S
Attorney. | don’t know. If | could put it
that way to him | mght be able to nake
sonme, make sone hay.

Now, if

Bring the U.S. Attorney in.
don't give himinmmunity.

And 1"l say

Not just froma public policy standpoint.
Yep.
Is this, uh. Well--

And | would say he wouldn't try to because
"1l tell you what Petersen did tell ne,

whi ch does say it, it says, when -he said, |
sai d, “Wat about Dean?", and he said,
“Well., we haven't made a deal with him
yet.”

Um hum
| think I told you about this--
Yep.

| said, "Wy didn't you nake deal ?" And
he said, "Well, uh," he said, and |
"Because he didn't want to

(unintelligible).” And I, | said, "Wat do
you nean you let himoff?” “WlIl”, he said,
"that's what you do, M President.” | said,
"Well," | said, "you're talking to the
Senate for lies.” W’ve had sonme real good
t al ks.

Yeah.

Pretty fresh. And | set down ny
(unintelligible) M. Rogers. Rogers just
shook his head and said, "Jesus Christ" he
said, "I escape them (unintelligible).” And
| said, "Al right.”
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Vell. ..

Now, wait, wait, wait a mnute, wait a

m nute. Then Petersen, he said, "W’ ve got
to have corroborative testinony.” So you
see what | nean?

Yep.

Uh, before we could get, uh--Let ne put it
this way. He realizes that before he could
get, try to give Dean inmunity, he's got to
have corroborative testinony on the val ue of
Dean's evidence, and that's what he's trying
to get at the present tine. That's why he
was cal ling Strachan, Col son, Kal nbach, et
al. The purpose of it being, John, to get
corroborative evidence that woul d say,
"Well, Dean's evidence is so val uable

i nsof ar as ot her people are concerned, that
we can, therefore, give himimunity. Uh,
now I'mnot a crimnal |awer, but does that
make any sense?

| don't know. I, | don't know.
But you see what his tactic is?
Yes.

So he isn't going to do it sinmply on the
basis he isn't, he isn't giving Dean
immunity sinply on the basis of what Dean
has al ready sai d.

| understand. Unh, ny ny fear here is
that. ..

Dean getting i munity?

Uh, Dean getting immnity or anybody in the
White House getting imunity.

Yeah.

It isinitself treatable as a cover-up.
And obviously if we are put in a position of
def endi ng oursel ves. ..
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PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
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PRESI DENT:
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PRESI DENT:
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EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

Right. R ght.

...the things that I'mgoing to have to say
about Dean...

Go ahead.

...are: That basically Dean was the sole
proprietor of this project;

Um hum

And that he reported-to the President, he
reported to ne only incidentally, and that
(unintelligible).

Reported to the President?

Yes, sir. | would, I would have to say that
because. . .

When?

Well, | don't know when, uh, but he point
is...

The problemthat you' ve got there is that
Dean- - Dean does have a point there which
you' ve got to realize. He didn't see ne

when he came out to California. He didn't
see ne until the day you said, "I think you
ought to talk to John Dean.”

Yep.

| think that was in March

Al right.

And (unintelligible).

But, but, but the point is that basically he
was in charge of this project.

He'll say he reports to the President
t hrough ot her peopl e.
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EHRLI CHVAN: VWell, okay. Then, then you see what you’ ve
got there is an inputation. He says then as
that kind of a foundation "I told Ehrlichman
that Liddy did it.” Wat he is saying is
that, "I told the President, through
Ehrlichman, that Liddy did it.”

HAL DEMAN: Whi ch neans that it was privil eged know edge
as far as Ehrlichman was concerned and there
was not hing that you were required to do
about it anyway.

EHRLI CHVAN: That's right. But, uh, uh, you see | get, |
get into a very funny defensive position
then vis-a-vis you and vis-a-vis him and
it's very dammed awkward. And | haven't
t hought it clear through. | don't know
where we cone out.

PRESI DENT: Yeah. Yeah. You see Dean's Dean's little
gane here, as | know, Dean doesn't, doesn't
bel ong here. This staff, uh, for whatever
reasons, this staff has been so God dammed
good. | mean, of course he didn't report to
me | was a little busy, and | didn't think
you, all of you would (unintelligible) tells
you, but "Let's |let Dean handle that and
keep his ankle out of the President's
office. If we want the President; we can get
himfor other reasons too."

EHRLI CHVAN: Well, | was busy

PRESI DENT: But he did.

EHRLI CHVAN: Well, the case I'mgoing to nake--

PRESI DENT: Well, of course, be would then say, "Wo the
hell did he report to?”

EHRLI CHVAN: Well, he in. many cases, to no one. He
j ust went ahead and did things.

HAL DEMAN: That's right.
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PRESI DENT: Well, the other point Is, the other point is
that they' |l say that, uh (unintelligible)
reported to the President, and, uh, the
first tinme he reported to the President was
when, when, when, when, you know when.

EHRLI CHVAN: Well, statistically, it's interesting. Unh,
I, 1"mnow far enough into ny records for
| ast year.

PRESI DENT: Did you have five neetings a nonth?

EHRLI CHVAN: |. - uh Less than that. And natched agai nst
that, all the other things | was doing, and
substantive things.

PRESI DENT: | know. | know.

EHRLI CHVAN: And t he Dean becones practically the | east
of nmy worries.

PRESI DENT: How about you, Bob?

HAL DEMVAN: | haven't any idea. | don't have a one.

PRESI DENT: Yeah.

HAL DEVAN: Unl ess that Dean does.

PRESI DENT: We'l|l have to push the button. Dean - The
only thing he doesn't have is the fact that
he shoul d have cone in to see ne. Ziegler
can talk to him | guess, and so forth and
S0 on.

EHRLI CHVAN: And Moore frequently.

PRESI DENT: Moor e.

EHRLI CHVAN: Yep.

PRESI DENT: Al right. Al right. More is, uh,

EHRLI CHVAN

supposed to tell ne about it, but |I haven't
tal ked to Moore either, have |?

VWell, uh, | think, uh, uh, this, this -
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PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

HALDEMAN
PRESI DENT:
HALDEMAN
PRESI DENT:

HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:

HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:

Dean (unintelligible).

|"ve got to think this through. |, uh,
just don't know where that |eads.

The point that we make, is, uh, is uh, he,
uh, Wiite House staff, and John Dean -John
Dean's highly sensitive information about
the President. Well, God-damm it, John
Dean's highly sensitive information was on
only one count. Believe ne guys we all
know. Well, th, th, th,.th, th, the cracky
stuff regardi ng Bob -uh, uh,
Strachan-that’s, that's just got to be, be
worked out. | don't, | don't know how the
hell that's going to work out, John, | nean,
uh. Bob, did Strachan (unintelligible) this,
this idea of -Did Strachan have a, have the
pl an? And uh, uh, what, uh, what, uh, what,
what he says about whether he did have a

pl an -whet her he did showit to you--
remai ns to be seen.

He apparently. ..
Huh?
...says he did not (unintelligible).

Al right. The other point is, is whether
Strachan got information. Now that is the
stuff, stuff that is clearly identifiable,
according to Petersen, as being tel ephonic
taps. Uh, Strachan wi |l probably say, "No,
it was not.” And, uh, so, that's that.

The interesting thing is--

(Unintelligible)...where's there's
di screpancy. ..

The di screpancy between Strachan and
Magruder is because what Strachan got, which
he said could have been fromthat, and it
turns out it wasn't. It was with something
el se.

| know. | just (unintelligible).
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HAL DEMAN: When they got that, they'|ll get an
i nteresting new problem because Strachan
woul d say it was, uh, Operation GEMSTONE,
not QOperation SEDAN CHAI R - and GEMSTONE
wasn't Watergate, so that will then uncover
the fact that there was sonething el se that
they did. | don't know what it was.

PRESI DENT: Was it sonething el se, you nean?

HAL DEMAN: | gues, 'cause there was an Operation
GEMSTONE t hat Strachan got reports on.

PRESI DENT: They tell ne that CEMSTONE was used for all
t hese operations. That was the code word
for everything.

HAL DEVAN: Onh.

PRESI DENT: GEMSTONE' s for everything.

HAL DEMVAN: | though SEDAN CHAIR too was the, was the
WAt er gat e.

PRESI DENT: Well, I didn't know that.

HAL DEMVAN: kay. Then if CEMSTONE is-.the total thing,
t hen, then...

PRESI DENT: | see

HAL DEMVAN: ... what's--Wiat he got was reported from had
And it said confidential sources indicated
that -1t did not clearly.identify.

PRESI DENT: Yeah.

HAL DEMAN: According to Strachan, right?

PRESI DENT: Ri ght, Right, Right.

HAL DEMVAN: | can't tell you anything el se.

PRESI DENT: I, uh, just (unintelligible) I want, want
you to know it's uh, without -1 want you to
know everything he told me you know, you
know. | guess we'll see.

HAL DEMVAN: Al right.
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PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

HAL DEVAN

EHRLI CHVAN

HAL DEVAN

(Unintelligible) John, I'’mjust trying to
see what the options are on Dean--

(Unintelligible).

What we turn | oose here.
(Unintelligible).

...this god-dammed (unintelligible).

Well, uh, let's go back to the press plan.
Maybe that will give us sone gui dance.

Right. R ght. Right.

If you say in the press plan, "The President
got concerned about this, "the question,
"Why didn't he get concerned sooner because
this has been in the papers for nonths and
mont hs?” Well, "the reason he didn't get
concerned sooner is he was resting secure In
the belief that he had the whole story.”

Ri ght .

Al right. Well, wha, what nade him
i nsecure.

Did | ever, did | ever call Dean in and ask
hin? The answer i S no.

No, but, th, th, the point is that you, you
had, you were resting secure on his
assur ances.

To whon? (Go ahead.
el

Didn't, didn't you at sone point get a
report from Dean that nobody in the Wite
House was i nvol ved?

Didn't we put that out way back in August?
Yep.
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PRESI DENT:

HALDEMAN

PRESI DENT:

HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

| nmean, | just, uh, they, uh, they put that
out and | said, "Well, that's all | know,
now.” But, uh, it was never in witing.

No. That's correct. Now that does say...

(Unintelligible) calls, but he never cane in
orally and told ne. | nean, I--

He did.

| can see who woul d j eopardi ze Dean John
Dean | never saw about this matter. You
better check, but | don't think John Dean
was ever seen about this matter until until
| saw him you know, uh, when John
Ehrlichman suggested he better call Dean.

You better check, Bob, back in that period
of time in July, when we were in San
Clenente, 'cause ny recollection is that he
did come and see you at that tinme, but we
can check that.

Oh.

Anyway.

By hinmsel f? No.

Well, by hinself or with one of us.
Yes.

| don't know. But in any event...

He may have conme in, but it was a pretty,
uh, ...

let's foll ow out.

| think he got -1 hope he did, hope he did.
But, uh, then he m ght have cone in sort of
t he end, and soneone said, "Look, here's
John Dean, just in from Washington,” and |
said, "Thanks for all your hard

wor k. " (Unintel ligible).
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EHRLI CHVAN: Well, let's follow out this |ine and see
where it | eads us.

PRESI DENT: Al right.

EHRLI CHVAN: The President rested secure in the, in the
belief that his Counsel had investigated
this and had assured himthat nobody in the
Wi te House was involved. GCkay, then what
nmoved hi moff of that belief and assurance?
Vell, what noved himoff was the sequence of
events | eading to John Dean being sent to
Canp David to wite it all down.

PRESI DENT: VWhat noved himoff first were reports that
occurred in the court testinony.

EHRLI CHVAN: That's right. Al right.

PRESI DENT: The charges were nmade by McCord, and ot her
charges that were, that, that, that -- The
charges were made by McCord, Unh, 1, |
woul dn't say we're taking all sorts of
peopl e who were charged under The charges
were made by McCord, uh, uh, that, in open
before the Ervin Commttee. |It's evident
the President ordered a full press
i nvesti gati on.

EHRLI CHVAN: Vll, uh, the first thing you did and maybe
you can avoid saying this but you' re saying
you ordered a full press investigation - Un,
when, when Dean cane back. .

PRESI DENT: Ri ght .

EHRLI CHVAN: ...and said to Bob,..

PRESI DENT: | told him (unintelligible).

EHRLI CHVAN: “I can't wite that down.”

PRESI DENT: He told ne that too.

EHRLI CHVAN: Then, I'd wite.
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PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

HALDEMAN

PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

That Dean spoke to ne.

| just told you. Then that rang the bell,
because if Dean can't wite that down, then
we nust have problens bigger than | ever

t hought we di d.

Sur e.

And so that's when you put on the full court
press. Now,. ..

Al right. Here's--That'll go against.

Fi ne--That was fine (unintelligible).

You' ve got the dates on this, so don't worry
about it. W better get this out.

| have themin there -Yeah.

(Unintelligible) The point is, uh, let's
see, let's see what Dean says to that. He
says, "Well, the reason | couldn’t wite it
down was because Di ck Moore and others said
that we, we were all tal king and how woul d
we wite it dowmn -bring it down to the Wite
House. How do we draw t he wagons up around
the White House?" That phrase recurs. You
don't renenber--renenber that?

Sure. Isn't that a Dean phrase?

Yep. Hi s line was that, that you could do
t hat because there was no problemat the
Wi te House, and the problens were at the
Comm ttee, and Dean..

Dean.
his idea was. ..

(Unintelligible). What did he tell you in
that respect? | don't know. \hat was
Dean's line here before he, uh, uh, uh,
deserted?

well. ..
(Unintelligible).

What he, what he said and what was on ny
mnd --



You see, ny aim ny
point, ny point is you' ve got to watch out.
He may say, "Well, they were trying to get
me, uh, conspired, to wite a report that

Well, | understand, except that he was sent
to wite it wthout anybody being near him

And, and |'m sure that when he went through
this exercise, it was inpossible for himto
wite it down without it being a confession.
And he said, "My God, | don't know how this
case is going to break, but I'mcrazy to

Then | could say, then, that | ordered it.
Uh, who conducted the investigation for this

Apparently, the, the way we got it doesn't

You asked the other staff nenbers to explore
this You had Ehrlichman, More, Garnent,

APRI L 17, 1973, FROM 12:35 TO 2:20 P. M
PRESI DENT: (Unintelligible).
was untrue.”
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT: Except Moore (unintelligible).
EHRLI CHVAN
have a-pi ece of paper |ike that around.”
PRESI DENT:
area?
EHRLI CHVAN
say.
PRESI DENT: Yeah.
EHRLI CHVAN: It didn't say anyt hing.
HALDEVAN
Hal deman.
PRESI DENT: That's right.
EHRLI CHVAN: You had (unintelligible)
PRESI DENT: (Unintelligible).
EHRLI CHVAN: Do you have that, uh -
PRESI DENT: Vll that - W don't need it right yet
(unintelligible).
EHRLI CHVAN: (Unintelligible).
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PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN:

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN:

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN:

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN:

PRESI DENT:

Al right. Al right. Fromthat, can | ask
himwho's for it? And then--

Then you contacted sone peopl e and said,
"Don't hold back on ny account.™

Yes, |, uh - like Hunt and Liddy.
Well, Iike Mtchell and Magruder.
Yeah. |, | passed the word to, uh, al

REEL 2 BEG NS.

sources that everybody was to talk to tel
the truth, which I had done previously. |
uh, | reaffirmed. | |ooked at...

...wWth specific people with specific terns.
.1 reaffirmed..

Yep.

...specific terns to specific people. Un...

REEL 1 ENDS.
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HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

Where you had reason to believe that they
may mght. ..

Yeah.

M ght have a m sapprehension on it, that's
the way. (Unintelligible)

Ay m sapprehension, so forth and so on, to
ah, all parties involved, who were those
people, that it could be agai nst
(unintelligible), but then I would not say
(unintelligible) not say.

I"d |ike one |list of those people.

Well, you can't list the people for reasons
that, that would prejudice themin his favor
like Mtchell's case is not involved here,
that is | talked to all the parties
concerned that were, that all parties
concerned where there was any shred of
information, a shred of information, which
m ght in any way, ah, that which they m ght
have ah, on this case, | ah, |
(unintelligible) 1"ve (unintelligible) I
reaf firmed what | had said publicly that

t hey must cooperate fully and tell the, and
tell the whole truth, ah, and then we cone
to the | ast weekend (unintelligible)

| woul d. ..
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PRESI DENT: (Unintelligible) the sanme?

EHRLI CHVAN: Saturday, | know.

PRESI DENT: Sat urday, a major devel opnent occurred, ah
can't say, that as a result of what | did
t hey heard.

EHRLI CHVAN: Nope.

PRESI DENT: That woul d be an overstatenent. | could say
on Saturday many new devel opnments occurred
and on Sunday, | can't say that | talked to
Kl ei ndi enst (unintelligible). Just say on
Sunday.

EHRLI CHVAN: Well, except renmenber | infornmed Kl eindienst
on Sat ur day.

PRESI DENT: That's right.

EHRLI CHVAN: So you could, you infornmed him you talked,
you i nforned. ..

PRESI DENT: | informed him infornmed ah, | inforned
Kl ei ndi enst over the weekend,.well the
wi ndup questions, is did he informne
personally. You can say | passed this
information to, or sonme damm thing like..

EHRLI CHVAN: Say the word is that...

PRESI DENT: | passed the word, ah, | ah infornmed the ah

Attorney General, ah why don't we say

t hrough John Ehrlichman, | mean, ah, at ny
di rection John Ehrlichman, ah filled in the
Attorney Ceneral conpletely on the

i nformati on we had devel oped and ah, on
Sunday, determ ning on that determ ning the
Attorney Ceneral on so and so, ah, ah, they,
they indicated that ah, as a result their
invest--and as a result, that they resulted
therein a nmajor there, a, major devel opnents
in the case
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PRESI DENT:
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PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

t hese maj or devel opnents, ah, ah, ah

i nvol ved charges of, uh, considering that
al | charges have been nentioned, major
devel opnments, in the case at that point.
think we got to get Petersen in at that
poi nt don't you?

Vell, then, than ah Ziegler and you coul d,
ah, turn it over to Petersen and have him
say sone...sonet hing i nnocuous.

Maj or devel opnents in the case and ah,
directed, ah, ah M. Petersen to report to
me personally, ah, ah and on, on that and |
had been ah, report to ne personally on
devel opnents and that he was to ah, any
menber of the Wiite House staff, and any
person connected, ah, was to testify, ah, be
avai lable to the G and Jury, and woul d
testify, would be directed by the President
to ah, testify (unintelligible) conpleted.

True. (Unintelligible)

Ah, now you cone to the next thing, you see
the Garnent's scenario here will be | am |
have ah, | have requested that ah, what
(unintelligible) but ah..

nore recently?

|"ve, ah, |'ve asked that ah
(unintelligible) to any, any Government
peopl e who have been, who | understand who
have been, ah who are directly or indirectly
ah, the subjects of the investigation even

t hough, | nean ah, all this is no indication
for your guilt, ah, wll, ah, ah be relieved
of their duties, ah and ah, until ah, ah
until the President, ah, until the G and
Jury receives fromthem say, obviously
anyone who refuses to cooperate will be

di sm ssed. Anyone who is indicted will be
di sm ssed.
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HAL DEMAN: s that it?

PRESI DENT: Yes.

EHRLI CHVAN: Real | y?

PRESI DENT: Yes, you can't have these things, if, if it
will an, any, anyone indicted will be,
anyone who is, anyone who gives up wll be
di sm ssed. Anyone will be given |eave until
ah, his, ah until their trial is ah, until
ah, he's had an opportunity to have his day
in court.

HAL DEVAN: oK ?

PRESI DENT: Now, that (unintelligible) indicted
(unintelligible) you can't kill a person on
just for being indicted. But he has to take
| eave (unintelligible) case
(unintelligible).

HAL DEVAN: He should be, that is true.

PRESI DENT: VWell, at any rate--

EHRLI CHVAN: How about anyone granted inmunity?

HAL DEMAN: Be di sm ssed.

PRESI DENT: Anyone granted imunity ah, will be ah, |et
me, let nme, try Petersen on you today.

Your, your idea about Petersen would be to
hit him pronptly with that. Say | don't
want anybody granted i nmunity.

EHRLI CHVAN: It's a matter of public policy, |I can't have
it.

PRESI DENT: Yep. 1'd say (unintelligible)...telling you
that (unintelligible) President what woul d,
what woul d Petersen's (unintelligible) it
all say, ah the President's ah, ah..

EHRLI CHVAN: Tyi ng our hands.
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tying our hands but no, we're not telling
Dean not to talk. | direct everybody to
talk, but this but I nobody is to be given
i mmunity.

I n other words, ah, you don't, you don't
need, ...ah, there, there are plenty of ways
of proving a case around here besides
granting sonme fellow imunity

Yeah.

You don't, you don't need that, and it | ooks
i ke what you're doing is letting sonebody
of f scott free.

That's right.
And particularly (unintelligible)...
And also it |ooks |ike a cover up

And particularly sonebody with whom you
happen to be, head of the Crimnal D vision,
happens to be very closely, personally
associated in this case. Now, ah, ah

Pete, Petersen, isn't it? | think maybe the
point that Petersen's m ssing...ah, ah maybe
intentionally so, is that Dean is a major
actor in this thing.

Yep.

And, ah, big fish/small fish neverthel ess,
if a myjor actor gets immnity and justs
wal ks away fromthe Wiite House, having
conmitted 89 crinmes

That's right.
Ah, that, and it's your Justice Departnent.



APRIL 17, 1973, FROM 12:35 TO 2:20 P.M

PRESI DENT: That's right.

EHRLI CHVAN: And the guy that grants it is reporting
daily to you

PRESI DENT: Ri ght.

EHRLI CHVAN: What does that say? That says: "GCee,
didn't want ny counsel to get hurt.” The
only question that remains is why didn't he
grant inmmunity to everybody.

HAL DEMAN: VWhat it says is exactly that point, that the
counsel knows nore than (unintelligible)

PRESI DENT: Now, should | have any nore conversations
w th Dean?

EHRLI CHVAN: No, | don't think you should. | think you
ought to send hima note and tell hi mwhat
your decision is.

PRESI DENT: Al right. | can do that.

EHRLI CHVAN: O have, have Kehrli or somebody call him

PRESI DENT: (Unintelligible) I can do this.

EHRLI CHVAN: And say, "Don't conme to work anynore. You're
not suspended, you're not, ah, ah fired but
you're not to conme into the office unti
this matter's di sposed of.”

PRESI DENT: Al right, all right, fine. That's ah, good
tough way. -Wat does he do now?

EHRLI CHVAN: | don't think be can do anything, if ah,
sonebody says to him "Ah well, have you
been suspended?” “No, | really haven't |I'm
just sort of ah, not working until...”

HAL DEMVAN: Hel I, he hasn't.been to-work for a nonth any
way.

EHRLI CHVAN: That's true, he's been out talking to the

U S. Attorney.
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Hell on that. Hell he's in here cause it
serves his purpose to be the inside source.
(Pause) he's been out of the office for a

| called himthis nmorning and | told himl

appoi ntnment June |9th, but | don't think

And be says-he's gonna give nme sone song and

Well, that'll need to be proved out of this.
For your, your private information | have

nmeeti ng where | was supposed to have sai d:

No that's and and two of them said gee, if

And they said
i f that had happened that woul d have been

Yep, al though, ah, ah, he says, if, if ah--

APRI L 17,
HAL DEVAN
nmonth. He's been working
(unintelligible)...
PRESI DENT:
wanted to talk to him he said earlier,
| ater, he was to ask hi m about that
better get into that crap anynore.
EHRLI CHVAN: | don't either, ah.
PRESI DENT:
dance.
EHRLI CHVAN
gone back to the participants in that
"Send Hunt out of the country.”
PRESI DENT: Um hum
EHRLI CHVAN: Ah, to a man, they say it didn't happen.
PRESI DENT: Um hum
EHRLI CHVAN
i f
PRESI DENT: VWhat about the neeting if Pete said..
EHRLI CHVAN: Nei t her one of these remarks.
burned into ny recollection as an
extraordinary thing Iike you ordering..
PRESI DENT: ...placenent center, for exanple.
EHRLI CHVAN
HAL DEMVAN: Doesn't renenber being there
EHRLI CHVAN

No, he doesn't remenber being at that
nmeeti ng but he renmenbers being..
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PRESI DENT: You better God-dammed wel |l renenber being
things, I, the main thing is this, John, and
when you neet with the | awers, and you,

Bob, and | hope to Christ, Strachan has been
told you told himdon't you, "Believe ne,
don't try to hedge anything.”

EHRLI CHVAN: No. of course not.

PRESI DENT: Bef ore those God-dammed Grand Juries..

EHRLI CHVAN: ...of course not...

PRESI DENT: |’ mnot tal king about norality, but |I'm
tal ki ng about the vulnerabilities.

EHRLI CHVAN: Sur e.

PRESI DENT: The intention is sure as hell, | nean this
i s--

EHRLI CHVAN: Good advi ce.

PRESI DENT: Huh?

EHRLI CHVAN: Good advi ce.

PRESI DENT: You guys, you guys, you guys...

EHRLI CHVAN: Yeah.

PRESI DENT: God damit | know the, the, this God-damed
thing (unintelligible) I do know, | know
about it, I do knowthis, | do know t hat
they' ve, they' ve tried to trap you on, on
perjury.

EHRLI CHVAN: Well, fortunately...

PRESI DENT: They' re gonna have that--

EHRLI CHVAN: Fortunately, | have good records, | know who
was in that neeting.

PRESI DENT: Ri ght.

EHRLI CHVAN

And, ah, so | was able to call
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PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

| al so know that the attorneys, that the,
that the, that, that, that certain materials
-the point is now they've obviously tal ked
to (unintelligible) that ah, they talked to
peopl e, sonebody put those things in their
bag, the bag (coughs) | suppose Fiel ding was
the guy that...

Fi el di ng or Dean.

...1n the bag.

Fielding or Dean. | don't know.

Yeah.

Well, let me just tell you what this...

What--did he, did he inventory it, for
exanpl e who's going to testify what the hel
was in that bag?

| don't know, but, but may | just finish
telling you about this...

(Unintelligible).

...about this Dean thing--1 think it's
inportant for you to have a feel for it.

(Unintelligible) to do wi th Dean.

Well it does. And also, Dean is the guy
that nade the call in sending Hunt out of
the country

(Unintelligible).
Oh, but ah. ..
(Unintelligible) yeah.
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EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

HAL DEVAN

EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

The, the, ah, ah, interesting thing about it
all is that Friday he called Col son and
sai d, "Chuck, you renmenber a neeting up in
John's office, where John said so and so and
deep six and John said send Hunt out of the
country, don't you?”

Yeah.

And Chuck said, "I told himit never
happened.”

Yeah.

And, and | didn't raise this with Chuck, he
raised it with me.

Um

And said | get this funny phone call from
this guy so he's out around planting these
seeds.

He's playing the Magruder game-flying from
flower to flower planting his pollen.

So | don't, ah, I don’t think we're gonna..

| think you have in those cases, you've
got very clever liars.

Sure.

|"ve told, I've told you this before.
Yep.

Very clever liars.

Wl l yep

Wiy don’t they have (unintelligible) on
this, particularly in this discussion | got
trapped into doing for exanple.
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PRESI DENT
( CONTI NUED) :

EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

HAL DEVAN

And he cones in and he says? "Wl |, Hal deman

knows it all.” | said: "Well of course,
everybody who gets, got, is involved in this
and that's, there's no (unintelligible).”

| think he, I think he...
(Unintelligible).

slides by that by just saying, "Stay hone,
don't cone into the office.”

Yeah. | say John, | think it's best that
you not conme into the office until this
thing is ended and obviously you're not...

We, | tell you the one way you mght do it.
Yeah.

By just saying,
FBI man. ..
Yeah.

“...Who was about to serve a qubpoena on
D ck Howard, told Howard to conme and talk to
you.” Now | can't have that.

Yeah.

Because you, you cannot sit there as an
agent of the U S. Attorney (unintelligible)

ve had a report that an

| indicated that already, to ah
(unintelligible)

It’s that Dean will say the sanme thing you
just said, whichis: | can't prepare ny
case for the G and Jury if I can't work with
my flles and so forth, and ah, so if you're
telling nme not to cone in, I'll send a truck
over and have ny files brought to ny hone.”
That woul d take care of getting his files
out (unintelligible) any problem
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PRESI DENT: You don't want his files, ah subpoenaed?

HAL DEMAN: Vel |l -can or can't.

EHRLI CHVAN: Can't subpoena, they're yours.

HAL DEMAN: Well, there is a question on that
(unintelligible).

EHRLI CHVAN: (Unintelligible) that's the position you
ought to take on that.

HAL DEMVAN: Damm right. Al of our files are yours and
they can are not subject to any action..

PRESI DENT: Yeah.

HAL DEMVAN: ...that your files aren't subject to.

PRESI DENT: Shall | tell himthat?

HAL DEMAN: Nope.

EHRLI CHVAN: Let's wait until the question comes up
t hank you.

PRESI DENT: Well that helps (unintelligible) how do |
answer the question, |, Bob,
(unintelligible) in case | have to have your
files! Well, we've got a matter of
(unintelligible).

EHRLI CHVAN: VWll he's already nade his statenent. |It's
obvi ous that ah..

PRESI DENT: To Grand Jury.

EHRLI CHVAN: ...to the U S Attorney, it's obvious that,
that ah, he's passed that point.

(Pause)
PRESI DENT: | don't think I can wite hima note,

EHRLI CHVAN

think it's, it's gonna anger hi mwhatever he
says or does. No sense in doing that. Ah,
you know what | nean?

Yeah.
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PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

UNI DENTI FI ED

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN

Ah, we've got to be, ah, we’ve got to
remenber whatever the son-of-a-bitch is
doing, ah, | don't nmean that you can't--he's
going to do anything to save his ass.

That's what is involved. But on the other
hand, ah, you've got himin, uh..

O K | got an idea on that.

(Unintelligible) as President why that,
that's, that's you've got to renmenber that
you got this on others you know, he put this

a lot higher. He could say, "Wll, | told
t he President about $127,000."

Yep.

That we needed $127,000 and ah, | said,
"Well, I don’t know where we could get it,
you' ve gotta -1 don't know, course |

(unintelligible)

How, how (unintelligible) that, though
that's true.

Well, you're all right, I-tell you how you
m ght be able to handle that.

Yeah.

l"mworried

Jesus.

The FBI has just served a subpoena on our

Wi te House police, which asked that they
produce the nanes of people cleared into the
Wi te House/ EOB conplex from12: 01 A M,
June 18, 1972 to 11: 00 P.M, June 18, 1972.

Jesus Chri st.

Now what in the hel
Were were we then?
What date?



APRIL 17, 1973, FROM 12:35 TO 2:20 P.M

PRESI DENT: Ah, June | 8.

HAL DEMVAN: June | 8.

EHRLI CHVAN: The day of the bugging.

HAL DEMAN: W were in San Cl enente.

EHRLI CHVAN: Real | y?

HAL DEMVAN: Yeah.

EHRLI CHVAN: Fl ori da.

HAL DEMVAN: | mean Florida, I'msorry | think San
Cl enmente you were out, that was the weekend
that you went, we flew directly to Grand Cay
and you went to Wal kers and we went over to
Key Bi scayne.

PRESI DENT: And this...(unintelligible). WlIl mybe
that’s the Hunt safe thing. | bet it's the
Hunt's safe thing. (Cears throat)

EHRLI CHVAN: Hm -t he, the White House police had
notified Fred Fielding of the subpoena. See
that's your other problem Now we’'ve got a
Wi te House | egal case and we got no Wite
House | awer, you know, there's another
interesting end to | ook at.

PRESI DENT: Were's Fielding stand on all this?

HAL DEMAN: He's Dean’s creature. Lives next door to
hi m Dean sponsored him

PRESI DENT: What do we do to hinf

HAL DEMAN: That doesn't necessarily nmean he goes Dean's

PRESI DENT:

way.
Yeah.
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HAL DEMAN: Fielding is an honorabl e guy.

PRESI DENT: Yeah.

HAL DEMVAN: Provincially so, who ah, may not |i ke what
Dean' s doi ng any better than we do.

Pause -noi se in background.

PRESI DENT: Well, point is Dean'll say this is not going
to prejudice you publicly or anything of
that sort, but | do think that you should
not be, frantic, what you want to do is get
hi m out of the Wiite. House, and ah, yet
Col son's, Colson's renedy of course is get
himout and fire him Al right.

EHRLI CHVAN: Col son would like to discredit him..

PRESI DENT: Well | know, but ah, what the hell he's uh,
ah, the question is what he would do to
di scredit us.

EHRLI CHVAN: Wll, in ny view. ..

PRESI DENT: (Unintelligible) that's a problem

HAL DEMVAN: Yeah, but | think you, got to, at some, sone
point, |like you do on anything el se, you
gotta face up to the fact that the guy is
either a friend or a foe or a neutral. |If
he's a neutral you don't have to worry about
him if he's a friend you rely on him and
if he's a foe, you fight him and this guy,
it seens...(unintelligible)...

PRESI DENT: Well at | east.

HAL DEMVAN: to find is a foe.

PRESI DENT: At, at a, least when | talked to him |

said, "Now, now, John any conversations are,
are privileged do you realize that?" "Yes"
| said, "Anything for national security or
anything” | said, “was privileged, you
understand.” He said, "Yes. And I'l
testify to that.” | told himl got that out
of the testinony. (Unintelligible)...there
was no probl em
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HAL DEMAN: 0.K. He said that naybe there was no
problemfor himto say that, but there was
no problemfor himto say a lot of things to
us over the last couple of weeks too.

PRESI DENT: No, no. (Unintelligible)...

EHRLI CHVAN: | think, ah.

PRESI DENT: ...understand that. The point is, the point
isif, if you break it off with him then he
could go out and say “Screw the privilege.”

HAL DEMAN: No he can't. It's not his privilege, it's
yours.

EHRLI CHVAN: It's yours.

PRESI DENT: | know it's mne but ah—

HAL DEMAN: He screws the privilege, he's finished.

EHRLI CHVAN: Well. | think you have to charge Henry
Pet ersen or whoever you get, gets as a man
in charge here with protecting your
privilege and then that's got to go down to
Silbert and Silbert has to be cautioned that
he is not to go into matters of executive
privilege and he is not to go into matters
of national security inportance.

PRESI DENT: Any matters involving a conversation with
the President, involve national security, if
t hey want to know anyt hing, they can ask ne.

EHRLI CHVAN: Now, ah, the question cones up, | don't know
how far this will run, but this caper in
California, for instance. Ah, Col son asked
ne.

PRESI DENT: Wi ch caper?

EHRLI CHVAN: This, this thing of Hunt's out there, the

the national security thing they connected
El | sberg.



APRIL 17, 1973, FROM 12:35 TO 2:20 P.M

PRESI DENT: That's right. They haven't found it yet.

EHRLI CHVAN: Wel | Petersen knows about it. | think. It's
| ayi ng around sonewhere, but ah, if the
question cones up, Colson says "How do |
handl e t hat | said, Chuck, well, if I were
asked that, | would say that, "That is a
national, that was a national security
project and |'"mnot in the position to
answer a question on that, ah, because |
think it falls within the anbit of executive
privilege."

PRESI DENT: That's right.

EHRLI CHVAN: "Now, | would have to refer it to the
President for a waiver of executive
privilege on that if he desired to do so."
And he said,"Well can | say the same thing?"
And | said, “Wll, I don't know whet her you
can or not.” He said, “Well what would the
President say if it's referred to hin?” And
| said “l don't know, | haven't asked him”

PRESI DENT: That's what we'd say.

EHRLI CHVAN: k? Can | tell himthat...

PRESI DENT: Yeah.

EHRLI CHVAN: for you?

PRESI DENT: Al right.

EHRLI CHVAN: Al right.

PRESI DENT: ...anything (unintelligible) anything,
anything In | eak thing, the plunbing thing
was national security.

EHRLI CHVAN: That's what it was.

PRESI DENT: Anything in the plunbing thing and, and, and

HAL DEVAN

that the, the ITT thing, no | can't plead it
was that, you know. Uh, Hunt did there.
It's quite apparent...

RESTRI CTED- “ B”
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EHRLI CHVAN
HAL DEVAN

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
HAL DEVAN

RESTRI CTED- “ B”

| doubt if Dean knew about that, | don't--
see Dean and Col son never tracked
particularly well together, | don't think.
Well, | don't know if they did or not.

Ah, whoever, whoever operates this at the
Justice Departnent, has to be told that the
i nquiry nmust not jeopardize your privilege.
Soneday, they're going to try and put you in
a crunch spot.

Sur e.

And they'll put a question to ne and |'|
say | can't take that question.

(Unintelligible).

And then I'll be back to you.

No problem..

And ah, it's going to be hard.

No, for me at all, it's national security,

it"s in a national security area and that is
a national security problem

O if it's sonmething that ah, you and I've
di scussed directly, ah.

Hope not.
"1l just cold cock that, I'Il just...

| don't think anybody's going to try and
chal l enge that. ..
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HAL DEMAN
EHRLI CHMVAN, and
THE PRESI DENT: (Unintelligible).

PRESI DENT: (Unintelligible)...ask Dean the question
what his conversation with the President but
he can use it with the press. That's all

care about.

EHRLI CHVAN: Ri ght .

PRESI DENT: That's what we have to do (unintelligible).

HAL DEMAN: Yeah, but, but, boy, he's just gotta be
totally without honor, (unintelligible).

PRESI DENT: The background invol ving what, maybe. ..

HAL DEMAN: You have to sink awful |ow before you get to
t hat .

PRESI DENT: Tal ked to the President about, uh $127, 000

we had to get or we were getting so much. |
don't know how that, why it was at that

point that we were still working on noney
for Hunt, what, what was it we were, | don't
know how the hell (unintelligible).

HAL DEMAN: That was the, that was the one that, that
Bittman got to Dean on..

PRESI DENT: Yeah, Dean told..

HAL DEMAN: ...directly. And that he really pani cked on
it. He was very concerned.

PRESI DENT: He canme in and told ne.

HAL DEMVAN: ...professed to be concerned because
Bittman’s threat was that Hunt said that "If
you don’t get it to nme, I'"'mgoing to tel

them all about, all about the seany things I
did for Ehrlichman and when Dean...”

PRESI DENT: That's right.
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HAL DEMAN: And when Dean hit Ehrlichman on that,
Ehrlichman's i medi ate reaction was |let him
go ahead, | have, there's nothing he can
hang ne on.

PRESI DENT: That’ s right.

HAL DEMVAN: Dean didn't want that answer, and went, went
on worrying about the noney.

PRESI DENT: Told nme about it.

HAL DEMAN: Told you about it, told nme about it and the
whol e point, | was in here when he told you.

PRESI DENT: Wel |, ah, good. What, what did we say?
Renmenber he said, "How nuch is it going to
cost to keep these three guys?’” He said, "A
mllion dollars.” | just shook ny head.

HAL DEMAN: Then we got into the question, if there's,
if there's blackmail here, then we're into a
thing that's...

PRESI DENT: Al right.

HAL DEMVAN: ...just ridiculous and he said, he raised
the point. Now ny feeling on that point
remenber that, that, Jesus, you can't say
it"'s amllion dollars. It may be 10
mllion dollars.

PRESI DENT: That's right

HAL DEMAN: Once we get into that.

PRESI DENT: That's right, that's right.

HAL DEMVAN: And that we. ..

PRESI DENT: ought to...
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HAL DEMAN: That we ought not to be in this and then we
left it, you know, we can't do anything
about it anyway. W don't have any noney,
and ah, it isn't a question to be directed
here. This is sonmething, relates to
Mtchell's problem Ehrlichman has no
problemw th the thing with Hunt. And
Ehrlichman said; “Christ, if you're going to
get into blackmail, the hell with it."

PRESI DENT: Good. The word blackmail, thank God you
were in there when it happened, but you
remenber the conversation

HAL DEMAN: Yes, sir.

PRESI DENT: | didn't tell himto go get the noney, did
| ?

HAL DEVAN: No.

PRESI DENT: No you didn't, you didn't either, did you?

HAL DEMAN: Absolutely not. | said, "You ve got to talk
to Mtchell, this is sonething you got to
work out with Mtchell, not here, there's
not hi ng we can do about it here."

PRESI DENT: | think we've got a pretty good record on
t hat one, John, at |east.

HAL DEMAN: Ah, but there's a couple of conplications be
can throwin there (unintelligible) which
woul d be of concern, but | just can't
conceive that a guy, he may, | can see him
using it as a threat. | cannot see him
si nking | ow enough to use that. |, | Just,
al though I nmust admt the guy has really
turned into an unbelieveabl e disaster for
us.

PRESI DENT: Yes.

HAL DEMAN: But | can't, people don't, he's not
un- Anerican and anti-Nixon. 1'Il tell you
what he did, I'll tell you during that

peri od.
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he busted his ass trying to work this out,
and it wore himto a frazzle and | think it

rationality. | think he may now be in, a
mental state that's causing himto do things
that, that ah, when he sobers up, he's going

Al so, he's probably got a very, very clever
new | awyer naned Shaffer. | think that's

believe is a basically dishonorable guy. |
think there's no question John is a strong
sel f-pronoter, self-notivated guy for his

Yet in that conversati on. I, we were | was
very, | said, "Well for Christ s sake--but,

possibility of whether such kinds of noney
could be raised. You said, "Wll, Christ,

"Well, it could be a mlIlion dollars over

APRIL 17,
PRESI DENT: Yeah.
HALDEVAN
probably wore hi m past the point of
to be very disturbed about with hinself.
PRESI DENT:
part of the problem
HAL DEMAN: Coul d very well be.
PRESI DENT: (Unintel ligible)
HAL DEMVAN: Coul d very well be. But John, | can't
own good, but ah.
PRESI DENT:
ah."
HAL DEMVAN: You explored in that conversation the
we ought to be able to rai se noney."
PRESI DENT: That's right.
HAL DEMVAN: How nmuch noney is involved and he said,
t he next year."
PRESI DENT: (Unintel ligible)
HAL DEVAN

| said, “That's ridiculous. You can't say a
mllion maybe you say a mllion, it my be 2
or 10, and, ah."
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PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:

HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

HALDEMAN

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

HAL DEVAN

But then we got into the blacknail

You said, “Once you start down the path with
bl ackmai |, and ah, it's constant escal ati on,
and--"

Yeah, yeah. That's ny only...
(Unintelligible).
...conversation with regard to that.

They could junp and then say to us, "Well
that was norally wong.” Wat you should
have said is "Blackmail is wong, not that
it’s too costly.”

Oh, well, at that point that we got into
(unintelligible) we went into the
i nvestigation.

(Unintelligible) that's right.

You see ny point? We were then in the

busi ness of the, this was, this was one of
Dean's, when he was, ah, was it after that
we sent himto Canp Davi d?

You sent himto Canp David on about the, ah,
20. ..

| would Iike to know with regard to that
conversation, Bob, | just wanted to know.

It took place about the 23rd, that is his
trip to Canp David, about the 23rd of March.

When, when was that Hunt threat?

| haven't any idea. | have no idea.
Get that worked out, please.

| don't know, better check on it.

Well, it, oh hell.
Well, you'll know the date of your neeting
her e.

Well, uh, uh, you can't--
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PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN
HAL DEVAN

UNI DENTI FI ED
HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:

HALDEMAN

PRESI DENT:

HALDEMAN

PRESI DENT:

Well, (unintelligible) to say, | suppose
then we should have cut it off, shut it off,
because later on you net in your office and,
| mean, and Mtchell said, "That was taken
care of."

The next day.
That's right.
The sane day.
Maybe | can find the date by that.

Yeah and Dean, Dean was there and said,
“What about this noney for Hunt?” \Wasn't
Dean t here?

No, what happened was, Ehrlichman and Dean
and Mtchell and | were in the office, ny

of fice, and we were di scussing ot her

matters. And in the process of it, Mtchel
said, “Let me raise one point”, and he
turned to Dean. He said, “Let ne raise

anot her point, ah, have you taken care of
the, the is the other problem Hunt's

probl en?” Something like that. | don't
know how he referred to it. But we all knew
instantly what he was, what he neant and
Dean kind of |ooked a little flustered and
said, “Wll, well, ah, no, I nmean | don't
know where that is” or sonething; and
Mtchell said, “Well | guess it's taken care
of.” And so we assunmed fromthat, that
Mtchell had taken care of it, and there was
no further squeak out of it, so | now do
assume Mtchell took care of it so..

Yeah, the problem | have there is | said,
(unintelligible).

Mtchell that LaRue, as | understand it,
LaRue was Mtchell's agent, but ah..

Yeah, as | understand it, what | neant is,
l|"mjust trying to seek out whether, I'm
just seeing what are Dean's |ines of attack
are.
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HAL DEMAN: And you're saying, "Did | know about that?”
| did. Yeah, there's no question.

PRESI DENT: Say, "Yes there was tal k about it and so
forth, and Mtchell took care of it, but,
ah, gee, but, ah, on the other hand, you
make the case as to (unintelligible).

HAL DEMAN: You can't testify to that, it's
Presidenti al - -

PRESI DENT: In this office, but not in the other office,
not in your office.

HAL DEMVAN: O k. but in the other office the question
of , of...

PRESI DENT: That's right.

HAL DEMVAN: and, and the specifics never arose. And
there again Dean is the agent on it. Dean's
com ng in, saying, "Wat should |I do?"
Dean's the agent on all this. That's where
my nmoney goes. All the input to nme about the
350 canme from Dean, and all the output cane
fromDean. That's the only tine I...

PRESI DENT: Then Dean was the one that said, “Look Bob,
we need 350 for or need the rest of the
noney. "

HAL DEMAN: No, they didn't even cone that way. Dean
said, “They need noney for the defense.”

PRESI DENT: Ri ght.

HAL DEMVAN: For their fees.

PRESI DENT: Ri ght .

HAL DEMAN: And that's the, was always put that way,

that's the way it was al ways di scussed.
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PRESI DENT: Right. That's why | want that |ine.
think that's nost inportant, you can work
on. Get a lawer. (Unintelligible)

HAL DEMAN: And | said.

PRESI DENT: | awyer .

HAL DEMVAN: And | said to Dean at that tinme, "Well | ook
you' ve got a situation here. W've got the
300, | thought it was 350, it was 328, in
cash that we needed to get turned back to
the coonmttee.”

PRESI DENT: Ri ght .

HAL DEMAN: Apparently they had a need for noney so we
have a coi ncidence (unintelligible)--now you
ought to be able to work out sonme way to get
themto take the cash and that wll take
care of our needs, and apparently hel p neet
t heir needs.

PRESI DENT: Ri ght, right.

HAL DEMVAN: Then he went back to Mtchell, and Mtchel
woul dn't do it, and then they agreed to take
40 thousand of it, which they did, and
shortly thereafter they agreed to take the
rest, which they did.

PRESI DENT: Do you think did you check with
(unintelligible) before the election and
shortly afterwards?

HAL DEMVAN: It was not before the election, no.

PRESI DENT: On that was what Dean's story was about and
Dean said it was before.

HAL DEMVAN: St rachan.

PRESI DENT: (Unintel ligible)

HAL DEMAN: Strachan says it was in |ate Novenber, the
30th, on 29th or, some nonsense |ike that.

EHRLI CHVAN: I ncidental ly, remenber you told nme that, ah

Strachan had gone over there with Col son's
partner and that the Judge woul dn't take
hi m
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EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
HALDEMAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
HALDEMAN and
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:

HAL DEMAN

It turned out that it was Howard who went
over, who with ah, D ck Howard went over
with one of Colson's partners and the U. S.
Attorney kicked up a fuss about it. Ah,
saying that there m ght be a communi cation
bet ween the partner and Col son.

Ri ght .
And so ah

Stracban's lawer is a totally separate guy
that he's acquired from sonebody he knew in
| aw school

Good.

Now, Col son has pitched ne to retain his
partner, which I think would be a m stake.

You?

Yeah.

You can't retain his partner.
| don't think so.

(Unintelligible).

Be a big m stake because it would create an
identity, ah between nme and Col son, that |
don't feel confortable with

| don't want you to do it that way.

Whet her you can't or not | think you' d be
out of your mnd to do it.

Don't get in there with Col son, ah, Col son
will, he'll defend hinself.

Vel |, obviously, Colson sees that as a way
of ...
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EHRLI CHVAN
HAL DEVAN
EHRLI CHVAN
HAL DEVAN
EHRLI CHVAN
HAL DEVAN
EHRLI CHVAN
HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN

EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

HALDEMAN
EHRLI CHVAN
HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:

Sur e.

Getting in.

Sure.
(Uninteiligible).
Sure

(Unintel ligible)
Sur e.

We shoul d not give Col son reason to get
squeam sh t hough. ..

No.

|"mcultivating him

No, sir.

|"mcultivating him 1'm keeping himon the
team He feels that there is a coincidence
of interest between you and nme and him

Ri ght, that's fine.

Let him
Ri ght .

Right, all the tinme, all the tinme, com ng
back now to the, ah, decision on the gane
plan, well, first should we nmake a statenent
t oday?

consider (unintelllgible)

| woul d say yes.

Yep.

| think it's a good...

Should | make it, sbould Ziegler make it?
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HAL DEMAN: Zi egl er should make it.

EHRLI CHVAN: Well, et me argue that you shoul d.

PRESI DENT: Yeah.

EHRLI CHVAN: ah, if it is a..

PRESI DENT: in a press conference--

EHRLI CHVAN: ...if it is a carefully limted statenent.

PRESI DENT: Yeah, no questions though.

EHRLI CHVAN: | think--

PRESI DENT: You woul d take questions, wouldn't you?

EHRLI CHVAN: No, sir, and, and, and | think it should be
a very tight statenent, a very
conservati ve- -

PRESI DENT: | should read it.

EHRLI CHVAN: Well, at least you should think it through
as you. ..

PRESI DENT: Oh, yes.

EHRLI CHVAN: ...usually do. So that you can, ah--

PRESI DENT: | nmean, ah..

EHRLI CHVAN: Uh, stay away fromthe soft places. But
think broadly across the country people are
waiting to see your face on the evening news
tal ki ng about the Watergate case..

PRESI DENT: R ght, OK

EHRLI CHVAN: And maki ng your assurances of...

PRESI DENT: Bill Rogers said this
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EHRLI CHVAN and

PRESI DENT:
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

HAL DEMAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

(Unintelligible).

Hs first thought about using Ziegler and as
we |left the boat last night, said, “I’ve
been been thinking about it," said he, he
totally rules out the 9:00 thing. He said,
"Apparently not.”

Good.

He says, "For Christ's sake”, he says,
“Don't make it the only story in town, it'll
be the only story in town”, he said “for 3
or 4 nonths. And that would be fine.

That's all right (unintelligible)...don't
the (unintelligible)...”

You know where the Watergate story is in the
Washi ngt on Post today? Page 19.

W wish it would die out.

Vell, they're laying in the weeds. W're in
an ebb tide right now.
But I know, I know, we and it'l| be page 19

in five nonths fromnowif we handle it
right (unintelligible).

Now | suggested having Petersen stand by. |
don't think that's a good i dea.

No. no, not at all, no |l sinply gotta, go
out there and | should say, should nmake a
statemrent? O k., uh, John, let's cone back
to this business here, let's, ah, cone back
to the, come back to the, the business of
the (pause)-which is the play of the Wite
House | eaders.

Um
Doesn't worKk.
Vwell, | think.

(Unintelligible).
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EHRLI CHVAN

HALDEMAN

EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

HALDEMAN

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

In view of the foregoing in view of all
that's gone and all that's been said I think
if you can get the results of having Dean
out of his office, and I wouldn't worry
about the files. | think you could put it
on a basis that if he needs a file he could
get it, ah, upon loan so that you could, at

| east, you would be able to nonitor what he
was getting. Ah, | think it, that it...

(Unintelligible) cone and get it.
Well he could arrange, so he didn't.
(Unintelligible).

Ah, that, ah, you would say to him "In view
of your relationship with the U S
Attorney's office, | just don't think it is
prudent for you to be on the grounds.™

That's right.

"And you're going to have to work from
sonepl ace el se.”

"I don't think there's any appearance
pr obl em because you have been for a nonth
anyway. "

“Right, it won't be noticed. If we are

asked in the press room..”
That's right.

“...ah, what your status is...”
(Unintelligible).

“We'll finesse it."

“That's right, there'll be no change...”
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EHRLI CHVAN: And if the question will conme, "Well, has
John Dean been placed on | eave?” "No.".
"Has John Dean been fired?”

PRESI DENT: "No.” Alright, alright.

EHRLI CHVAN: And you, and you could say to him “If you
don't bring it up, we won't."

PRESI DENT: Al right, K

EHRLI CHVAN: “If this leaks, it'll leak fromyou because
nobody is going to know it”

PRESI DENT: Yeah.

EHRLI CHVAN: "And, uh, as far as Bob and John are
concerned, | wll make an appropriate
arrangenment with them”

PRESI DENT: " m going to make an appropri ate arrangenent
cov, covering them Course it's sonething
different.”

EHRLI CHVAN: “But | cannot be in a position of having you
dictate to ne what it should be."

PRESI DENT: |, ah, that's right.

HAL DEMAN: And you can't be in a position.

(Unintel ligible)

PRESI DENT: No, | can tell himl've nade an appropriate
arrangenment but it's got to be in ny own, uh
in ny own way, ah depending from here..

EHRLI CHVAN: Well--nore than that, | think you could
argue with, with himthat the transition
from John Dean being away from here..

PRESI DENT: Yeah.

EHRLI CHVAN: ...and the transition of Hal deman bei ng away

from here. ..
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PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN
HAL DEVAN
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAM
HALDEMAN
EHRLI CHVAN
HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

O Ehrlichman.

...1s avery different kind of thing.

That's right, that's right, that's right.
And so it would have to be sonething that..
“But we're not asking...”

...Yyou considered appropri ate.

“...we're not asking anybody to resign, John
That's right.

“...because | think that woul d prejudice
their rights.”

Taking a formal |eave.

(Unintelligible) all right, fine, you do
that, but, but, if you're rejecting the
Garnent proposal that everybody take a | eave
until everybody’'s cleared that |
(unintelligible) a nonment ago?

Vel | .
No, |'m asking.

| think a leave is the same thing as being
fired in this context.

Do you Bob?

Prior to the charges being filed..

Prior to charges, when you have charges..
That's different.

Well now, here's the point of information.

Here's the point, here's the point, let ne,
let me, tell you what's going to happen, in
my view. And, by charges | don't nean

i ndi ctments.

| understand that.
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PRESI DENT:
(Conti nued)

HAL DEMAN:

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
HAL DEMAN:

EHRLI CHVAN
HAL DEVAN:

PRESI DENT:

But ah, when they, when they finally nmake

their deal with Magruder (unintelligible) you
gotta keep themout of the D.C. jail, abh,
they're going to take himinto open court.
This is their deal, now because Judge Sirica
questions him right, says to John |ast night,
"They are going to make," he said,
"statenent.” Now | would assune then the
charges woul d be nade, at |east as far as, as
Magr uder is concer ned.

And they said Magruder makes charges agai nst
me? (Pause) Cause that's really interesting.

Bob, Bob, | don't know whether he does or not
let's say, let's, let's be damed sure if
we. ..

VWhat you are sayi ng..

(Unintelligible) that day he's certainly going
to say that Dean was invol ved and that
Mtchell was involved.

And he'll say, "Strachan was invol ved."
And he'll say, "Strachan was invol ved."
And who's Strachan. Well, Strachan was. .
M. Hal deman's..

...enpl oyee.

And Strachan.

...but ny predictionis it wll never, if
they, if the Judge says, "Well, did M.

Hal deman tell you to do anything, or this or
that,” he'll say, “No sir, he was never
involved in this.” Flat out.

He' Il say that.

He, he says he told ne that is what he woul d
say.

And he told nme that is what he woul d say.

He told John that is what he would say in
front of his |awers. That what he had said.

Yeah.
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HALDEMAN

PRESI DENT:

HALDEMAN

PRESI DENT:

HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:

HALDEMAN

PRESI DENT:

HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:

HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:

HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:

HALDEMAN

PRESI DENT:

HAL DEVAN

...and he flatly says, "That is what is the
truth.”

Yeah.

And it is what's the truth.
Al right.

Now i f ah--

So your view, John and Bob is that you, you
know t hat ah, you got to |look at, got to

| ook at the other point of being eaten away
and then having to cone in, say, "Look ny
usef ul ness has been so inpaired | nust

| eave. "

No, | don't expect to be eaten away. |
think when | get hit on anything publicly...

Yeah.

Let's say Magruder does nane ne. Let's say
Magruder does inplicate ne in the Watergate.

O Dean. Let"s suppose Dean..

Publicly, sonmeone that's known publicly. As
soon as Dean is...

(Unintelligible) yeah.
...1s known publicly..
Yeah.

...nmy view would be that | should then,
shoul d request you...

Yeah.
...to give ne a | eave of absence.
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PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

HALDEMAN

PRESI DENT,
HALDEMAN, and
EHRLI CHVAN
EHRLI CHVAN

So that you can fight.

...so that | can deal with this nmatter unti
it is cleared up

[t'11, it'll depend a little bit, | would
t hi nk on. ..

Do you

... on degree.

Degr ee.

If it is a Jack Anderson colum...
Oh, uh, no newspaper
(Unintelligible).

...now the point that | nmake, another point

| make is the relation that | have nowis
this case. Suppose that the Assistant
Attorney Ceneral comes in, as he has
recently, says, "Now Magruder,
(unintelligible) Magruder and Dean have nade
charges.” The point is whether Dean has,
the point is his argunent is, "Now you have
an, know edge, sir, and you as President,
shoul d act on that know edge
(unintelligible) charges. I'mtelling you
now t hat those charges are in the possession
of the governnment. That's what I'msitting
on."

O k., but what's this, than you do that. |
happen to know what his notive is and |’
sure as hell use it (unintelligible).

(Unintelligible).
Al right, all right, you say, "M.

Assi stant Attorney General, | want to
explain ny policy to you so that you' Il know
what our relationshipis. My policy is, that
Il will inmediately suspend on | eave anybody

agai nst whom fornmal charges are filed by
indictnent or information."
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PRESI DENT: By information you nean, that ah.

EHRLI CHVAN: “...to see if they don't go before the grand
jury.”

EHRLI CHVAN and

PRESI DENT: (Unintelligible).

EHRLI CHVAN: “I'n other words, formal charges are fil ed.
The second that happens, those nmen will go
on | eave.”

PRESI DENT: um

EHRLI CHVAN: “This is atow that is so full of wld

charges that if | operated on the other
basi s, even of those who were brought to ne
by 20 bi shops and an Attorney General,

coul dn't be suspendi ng peopl e around here or
the place would | ook |ike a piece of sw ss
cheese. But |let nme suggest you do this.

You go ahead, diligently pursue the Hal deman
and Ehrlichman cases because | need to

know. "

PRESI DENT: Ri ght.

EHRLI CHVAN: “And if you cone to ne and say that you
filed charges, then I'Il have really no
di scretion in the matter."

PRESI DENT: In effect, if you cone to ne and say that
you are going to indict them.

EHRLI CHVAN "crimnal charges...”

PRESI DENT: “Crimnal charges, then I'I|l at that tine
nmove instantly...”

EHRLI CHVAN: Yeah.

PRESI DENT: “...before we do it: publicly.”
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EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT and
HAL DEMAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

“...or Dean or anybody else."
That's right.

"But | can't treat themany different from
anybody el se. And you have brought ne

basi cal | y, ah uncorroborated charges. At
this point...

Yeah.

“...you' ve said so yourself that you aren't
going to be able to deal with Dean, on
uncorroborated (unintelligible)."

| feel, | feel confortable with that. I
feel confortable with that.

But, if you lay out the general ground rules
first--

(Unintel ligible)

Wiy is it, what, is it basically, I, I, I, |
what basically, John, what the hell is the
Garnment, Rose, | guess More argunment
(unintelligible).

They're witing a New York Tines editorial
(Pause) .

VWhich is what?

Which is that ah, this is a terrible cancer
at the heart of the Presidency, and that
there nmust be, there nust be drastic surgery
and that you in a case like this, you | ean
over backwards and...

fire them..
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EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN
EHRLI CHVAN
HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN

and so forth. Ah, which I"'msure it wll be
an editorial in many, many newspapers. That
ah, Dean has raised serious charges and so
on and so forth. And you'll hear a |ot of
that. Maybe the thing to do is for Ziegler
if he gets a question about suspension or
firing, to say, "This is the President's
general poliqy without regard to

i ndi vi dual s."

Sur e.

fAny i ndi vi dual s who's found by the grand
jury...”

Can, why don't | say that today?

That's fine.

Al right.

That's fine.

Al right, I think I got, got the nmessage.
|f you go wite just a brief, brief, brief
statenent. You know, that | can use here, or
do you have one, get it back to ne quickly.

| have to do this at 3:00 today, 3:30.

Al right.
How nmuch tine have | got?
3:00 or 3:30

You' ve got about 45 minutes to an hour.
An hour and a hal f.
|"ve got plenty of tine.

Uh, Ziegler should delay the 3:00. They' ve,
t hey' ve only schedul ed a posting. He can
put out...

Yeah.

He can nmake it 4:00. He can announce the
briefing at 4:00.



APRIL 17,

1973, FROM 12:35 TO 2: 20 P. M 82

PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN

TRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

HALDEMAN

HAL DEMAN

EHRLI CHVAN

HALDEMAN

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

HAL DEVAN

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

Yeah, that's right.

You ought to tell himnow though, that
you're going to do it though.

| think | better do that.

|"ve gotta, better get Ron in and quickly,
while we’'re here...

Yeah.

...and reviewthis to see whether he is on
top in other words, whether's there's sone
techni cal problem he doesn't know about.

Just tell themto send Ron in.

Ri ght, sure.

Wul d you get Ziegler?
(Thirty-nine second pause)

Any question about my theory now?

| wonder if we should talk to himabout how
to operate in the next couple days.
(Unintelligible) ot of suspicion before we
will grant himimmunity.

| thought so too.

| don't think so, it would be on the wres,
| woul d think...

el | .
But, ah...

Even if they have, they could withdraw it,
if they get himbefore he acts.

| don't know. Now with, with ah, us out of
the play here for a couple of weeks, ah..

...working on this matter

...ah, you're going to need a different node
of operation on the donmestic side.
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PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:

HALDEMAN
PRESI DENT:
HALDEMAN

PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:

HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:

Yeah, Cole (unintelligible).
And Ken is fully abreast of everything.
Al right.

And | think you ought to just call him
di rect when you have sonet hi ng.

| will, oh, I'lIl use him..
Yeah, fi ne.

...just like I'"d use you say, "Ken |'ve
gotta rely on you to wear two hats for a
while."

Well, looks like you ve got no problem ny,
wel |l basically ny office can run itself. To
cover, your, your bases, you can deal wth
St eve.

St eve?

On a schedul e basis, you' d be better off to
deal with Parker. You haven't started doing
it so you probably gonna want to.

Oh, sure, and, uh like the basic things as
to what we do..

...that we review and. ..
kay.

(Unintelligible) would talk to nme about
Par ker . ..

Deal with Parker.

...better, he knows the schedul e..

|"d like to get acquainted with himanyway.
Par ker knows the reasons behi nd everyt hing.

...take a little of that off your shoul ders
in the future...

That's right.

...John and | were tal king about that, |
want you, let nme ask, let ne, let us, let us
not
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PRESI DENT:
(Cont i nued)

EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:

HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN
HALDEMAN
PRESI DENT:

HALDEMAN

PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:

overl|l ook one greater, |et us suppose no

charges are filed, oh, ah, and uh, basically
charges filed |ike the charges filed in
court (unintelligible/ REMOVED) if it's very
serious (unintelligible) he had know edge
that the charges m ght be that Hal deman, the
uh, had know edge of, in advance er, uh,

that he is ah, and that he ah, he
participated in the noney, the ah, cover up,
I"mtrying to put Bob worse...

That's right.
(Unintelligible).
Sur e.

Then Bob, | think, should take with you do
you agree Bob?

Sur e.

| f they nake that kind of charge cause the
heat would really go on. But in John's
case, they make the deep six charge, | said
that's tough, | don't think I'd, 1'd take
with you on that.

It's up to you.
| think ah...

(Unintelligible) no, | nean that's a
di fference in degree.

Well | think then each of those is sonething
that, you have, we have to deal with at the
time. ..

That's right.

...in the context of the time because |
don't think you can antici pate now what that
context will be. You don't know what the
newspapers stories will be. For instance,
right now, and that's another argunent

agai nst you taking any action regardi ng nme
particularly...

Yeah.
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HAL DEMAN

PRESI DENT: Um hum

HAL DEMVAN: ...in the public mnd, and it would be
startling as hell...

PRESI DENT: Yeah.

HAL DEMVAN: (Unintelligible).

PRESI DENT:

UNI DENTI FI ED

PRESI DENT:

UNI DENTI FI ED

PRESI DENT:

ZI EGLER
PRESI DENT:
ZI EGLER
PRESI DENT:

HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

Yeah, but incidentally another reason for
not going the Garnment road is basically the
uh, the uh, uh he wants, John, he wants
Mtchell separated (unintelligible). He
said, "By God, Mtchell's got to conme out
first (unintelligible).” See ny point?

Yeah.
| don't suppose that's occurred to you?
Yeah, a point like that...

| think what we do, | think I will nake a
brief statenment today, and | was wonderi ng
how late | can nmake it? 3:307?

You can make it at 4:00 or 4:15.
Fi ne, don't nake it 3:30.
But we can...

...or 4:00, but 1'lIl have to have to get to
work on it.
We'll call themin.

Yeah, call themin and ah, do you think, |
shoul d have them wuh, let ne ask you this,
all of you. Do you want ne on
television,...

Yes sir.

... Speaki ng on the eveni ng news?
That woul d be my preference.
Ok., I"I'l just walk out.
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HAL DEMAN: (Unintelligible).

ZI EGLER: | think, ah, depending on the, you know,
REEL 3 BEGQ NS
statenent, though they'll get it to the I|ab.

PRESI DENT: Don't worry.

ZI EGLER: They can get it on.

PRESI DENT: Oh, sure.

ZI EGLER That's what | nmean, that's what |I'm
thinking. I'll get the statenent out.

PRESI DENT: (Unintelligible) John (unintelligible).

ZI EGLER: "1l just say you have that flexibility from
3:30 to 4:15.

PRESI DENT: Fi ne, fine.
REEL 2 ENDS.

kay. We'll try to get it
out...(Unintelligible).



APRIL 17,

1973, FROM 12:35 TO 2: 20 P. M 87

ZI EGLER
PRESI DENT:
ZI EGLER
PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN

EHRLI CHVAN

ZI EGLER

EHRLI CHVAN

ZI EGLER

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

Yes, sir.

(Unintelligible).

Uh hum

okay (unintelligible)

| need you (unintelligible).

Oh, yeah. Ron, | need that uh--
Thi s?

Yeah. \Were's page one?

It's -says page one.

Good work. (Laugh)

| wonder, John, (unintelligible) |I wonder
(unintelligible) unless you sank Doan,
basically, if we're putting too nuch
enphasis on the fact (unintelligible) in
that office. Understand, (unintelligible),
|"mjust thinking of what it is worth to us
to get himout of the goddammed office. 1'd
relieve himof his duties.
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EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

HALDEMAN

EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

HAL DEMAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:
HALDEMAN

Well, the alternative is sonmehow or other to
pass the word to everybody in the place that
he's a pari ah.

That's right.
| don't know how you do that.

What ? What do you nean everybody in the
pl ace?

| nmean people like, uh, the |ike the, uh,
White House Police. That if they get a
subpoena, they shouldn't ask himwhat to do.
The Secret Service, a guy like D ck Howard.

Who shoul d they ask?
Dammed good questi on.
Moor e.

Make Mbore Acting Counsel ? (Laughter)
(Unintelligible) discussing what to do in
the Wiite House. He has very good judgnent.

Very good judgnent and absolutely no
procedural know edge.

(Unintelligible).

Gar ment ?

He' s wor se.

Yeah. Fielding? (Unintelligible).

Hey. Let Fielding be the operative. Say
that he can take no action on anything
wi t hout checking with More.
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PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

HvV s that sound, John?
That ' s good.
On this case (unintelligible) D ck More.

Fielding is to be the front man as Deputy
Counsel, but he is to report to

(Unintelligible).
to D ck Moore.

But you see, uh, (unintelligible) I don't
think it's worth. (Unintelligible) I just
don't know that it's good. Uh, | nean, |
mean Dean's sort of a, a, uh, uh, whether
that kind of action it is, is worth taking
that kind of risk.

Well, if he's here, people will go to him
for advice. |I'm |I'mjust sure of it.

|"ve told himhe's not to give any advice,
and he's not to have anything to do with
this case at all. Al right?

| don't know. |, maybe |I'm being, maybe |'m
bei ng undul y, uh, unduly harsh, but, uh, and
maybe the negatives are nore than, than the,
t he positives...

Let ne judge.

...1t just seens to be that it can be done
wi t hout breaki ng any eggs.

| can just say, "Well, people are comng in.
They're on the Wiite House Police now
(unintelligible) and so forth...”

Say, uh,

.1 think if he's there it's going to | ook
strange if he doesn't take | eave.

Well, it puts himin an inpossible conflict
of -i nterest situation.
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PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:

HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

Yeah. That's right.

That's the problem He knows what is com ng
i n--what questions are com ng, and then
he. ..

Al right. The second point on hand now
with regard to Petersen, uh, that, uh, the
uh -1 better get himin and tell him
(unintelligible) that's of the highest
priority.

Yeah, and the no imunity thing.

And you just flatly say, "Nowthis is the
way |'mgoing to handle the matter.
(Unintelligible) I cannot |et people go

si nply because charges are nade until they
are corrorborated. That's ny decision," and
so forth. "And second, |'ve, |'ve thought
over the immnity thing and | want nobody on
the White House staff given imunity. |

don't want anybody shown any consi deration
what ever.”

"This has been a | aw and order
adm nistration (unintelligible) in which we
(unintelligible)"

(Unintelligible) Rght. "Dean cannot,
cannot be in a position (unintelligible) so
forth (unintelligible). And third, I'm
directing everybody to cooperate. 1've

al ready hel ped himon, on the Liddy
(unintelligible) 1'"ve tried. They' ve been
told they are not to (unintelligible) the
President, but I will continue to, I, I,

wi Il not have a nunber of the White House
staff going into the Senate testifying
agai nst others."(Unintelligible)

(Unintelligible). Now, yes, sir, and I
think that the fourth point that you should
cover with himat the earliest possible tine
is that if I1'"mbefore that G and Jury and |
am asked about Dean's information within the
Grand Jury, | will have to say that Dean
told me that it came from Petersen.
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PRESI DENT: Yeah.

EHRLI CHVAN: And, there's no point in your getting way
out .by saying out here to the press, "I'm
relying on Henry Petersen as ny good ri ght
hand,"” and then have him conpronm sed at a
later tinme.

PRESI DENT: That's right.

HAL DEMVAN: | think you must, from here on

PRESI DENT: Put a shot across the bow

HAL DEMAN: Well, but also, the one thing I would just
urge that you don't, fromnow on, until this
is totally done, which may be never, express
confidence in anybody. ..

PRESI DENT: | know. . .

HAL DEMAN: ...just, for God's sake, don't say, “I know
this guy is doing the thing right or
anything else.” That applies to nme, to
Ehrlichman. ..

PRESI DENT: Well, you know how I feel

HAL DEMAN: Yes, but don't say it. | nmean it just
doesn't serve the, the cause properly. And
| don't think you should say it. | think
it's a very bad-and you shoul d not about
Henry Petersen or John Dean, or anybody
el se.

PRESI DENT: Ron, now, basically, uh, Ron can handl e al
that (unintelligible). W're not going to
comment on this matter until uh..

HAL DEMAN: And Ron nust not say it either. Don't |et
Ron con you into saying, "Well, | have ful
confidence in Mster what's his nane and, uh
all the rest.”

EHRLI CHVAN: | got a name today and | don't know anyt hi ng

about this fellow -but |et nme advance his
name to you, as an alternative. There's a
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EHRLI CHVAN
(Cont i nued)

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN
PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:
EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

HAL DEVAN

| awyer here in town by the naned of Herbert

MIller. You may know him He was head of
the crimnal division in the Justice
Departnent, the job Petersen has. He was
there from'6l through ‘67, under Kennedy
and Johnson, but he's a Republican.

Yeah, all right.

Now, uh, it rmay be possible to get a fellow
like that...

to substitute.
...t0 substitute.

| don't know. | guess it's noving too fast.
So you call in a substitute, so he's got to
| earn the goddammed case. He's got to make
the bargaining plea with uh, with uh..

kay. He reviews it then. He reviews it.
He gets the conplete file with the pros and
the cons and he goes through it and he draws
on seven years experience and maybe he cones
over to you and he says, "l've got to cal
this shot and, uh, | wonder if you have

anyt hing to add?”

(Unintelligible) cone in here and counsel ?

Yes, but as your counsel, he has no control
over, over the prosecution.

(Unintelligible) Petersen (unintelligible).

That's right, and he's feeding a bunch of
bal oney in my opi nion.

Well, it's uh, it's all over.
(Unintelligible).

He al so, of course, apparently, |
understand, told you that Strachan got very
good treatnent over there.
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PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN
PRESI DENT:

HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:
HAL DEVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

HALDEMAN: *

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

No, no, no. He told nme the contrary.
Oh.

He said Strachan just got the hell beat out
of him

But he did, d-he. He was absolutely

astoni shed. He cane out of there and he said
it was just beyond belief. He told ne that
(unintelligible). They threatened his life
practically, told himhe better hire..

a |l awer.

best possible counsel. Provide for support
for his wife and children because he'd be
going to jail, and that, uh, he was in

serious trouble, He would be disbarred. You
know, they just...

We're playing a rough gane.

Well, what they are trying to do is put him
in the hands of an attorney who'll deal for
i mmunity.

They are trying to get himto nake the sane
pl ay that Dean and Magruder made.

That's right. That's right.
And | have no doubt. ..
(Unintelligible).

| have no doubt that they savaged Dean the
sane way.

Yeah.

...and they, they scored on him Uh, well,
all I"'msaying to youis, | don't think in
terms of the kind of stuff they are talking
about down there, that it's all that
conplicated for an experienced man to pick
up, so | wouldn't want to think that this
guy i s indispensabl e.
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PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

PRESI DENT:

EHRLI CHVAN

Yeah, all right but should I make that
deci si on t oday?

Well, every day that goes by is, is uh,
going to make it that much tougher on
sonmebody new coming in and you got a guy in
here that that I wouldn't trust, know ng
what | know, and nmaybe you can, naybe you
can di scuss that--

This guy gets relieved (unintelligible) and,
uh says, "Well, | told the President that he
ought to fire Hal deman and Ehrlichman and he
fires Dean."

| don't think that he would say that. He's
a pro. He's been around this town a |ong
time and he knows that if he said that, you
woul d cone right back and say, "No, the
reason that | fired himis that |I've reason
to believe that he is responsible for |eaks
out of the Grand Jury,"” and that woul d
destroy him

Okay. Shall | first, uh get that paper back
to (unintelligible)?

Yeah, 1'Il get it right back.

Second, shall I, shall | get Dean down
first?

| woul d.

And 1'd tell himthat--

Tell himyou are going to nake a st at enent
and that it is not going to refer to him

Yep.
And, that uh--
Al right. Fine.

O anybody, and that you're going to deal
with the people at the Wite House on an

i ndi vidual basis. Individual basis you're
dealing with him (unintelligible).
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HALDEMAN

PRESI DENT:

HAL DEMVAN:

G ve Petersen a call maybe first
(unintelligible) inmunity (unintelligible).

Yeah. Get Petersen in first. Uh, just, uh,
call and tell Petersen to (unintelligible).

Al right.
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